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ciple of seeession, - After we got into the war I never had any hope of our success
I was free at all times to speak my sentimonts about it. ‘1 never sought any office; I
uever was o political man, ~ But I entertained ‘my political opinions, and talked” frée-
ly with my friends, and many of my friends have always ditfered with me politically.
As good friends as I used to have there, when I was entertaining old whig ‘principles,
were pien  who entertained old demoeratic principles.: I hud as goodd friends on tha
sido of the political question as I had on my own side, and with as neighborly feelings.
Thereforo, diiving the war U wag free to express my opinions whebever I was called
info conversation upon matters of this sort. I alwuys douhted our suceéss, I never
contld see the bright spark in the principle of secession, After the war, havitg always
been a slaveholder, of course T was not vevy well satisfied with the result of the war.
But I made up my mind to this, as soon ag the sceession movement was made, I knew
the great question was right there upon that one thing, that slavery would go up on
acconnt of the failive of the Sonthern States, If we suceeeded, there was i chanee to
hollit.  Thug' I was prépared; as a result of the war, when the war was over, to give
up my shaves, and then I would have taken the sitaation as it was. :

My first idea wag to support what 'was talked of and known with us there as the
Howard mmendmeiit. I thought thitt was a proposition made to “us that we could
aceept Iwas in favor of that, 1. had always conterred very freely with (Governe
Grabam upon everything of a political nature, and we had always rtin precisely togéther
up to that time, 1 had some talk svith Governor Graham at ny liouse. I told him I
was inclined to think that we had better accept the Howard amendiment; but he
insisted not. I had always looked upon him s a'good statesman, . Through his argu-
ments and persuasiony Idid not support the fivss election, which inehuled that Howard
amendment,” I thought afterward 1 had committed an ervor; and" I thought n great
deal of it, Thinks I the niext time a thing of (hat kind is put beforé e T will aet on
my own jidgment.  Ifelt like we had let the bivd Toose, that we had better tako that
ihan contend for something further.  Then, when the new constitution of our State was
siubmitted {o us 1 voted for ity and there I and Governor Grahwm pacted.  He has
ahways been a leading politician in our State, il one in whom I have had great con-
fidence tp to that time; but then I took one way and he the other, and we have been
s0 ever since, ‘ o .

Question. 'The pointto which I desived to direct your attention was the degres of com-
parative seenrity you felt during the war, and what your feeling has been sinee those
outrages have heen conimitted, T , i e

Answeer, T have made this-little statement only to show you that duritg all these
troubles I'hever saw the time that T did not feel pérfectly safe to act and do and say
my will.  Bul sinee the adoption of our new constitudion, sinee the organization of
these Kn=Klux, and since these threats have been made toward me, and since 1 have
seen so maify exceutions of the threats really made by these Ku-Klux, I have for'the
Inst two years beenin real saspense of iy life. I have had to change my sleeping
room. b and my wife used to occupy the lower floor of my honse, to sTuep inwhat I
stlled her voom ;) but sinee these thyeats have been made toward dite I have changed
my place of sleeping, T speak of this only to show that T felt an uneasiness uboid it,
I have taken asoy sleeping room a higher room-in the house, one ng secutre as I conld
seleets amd Inever think of 1ying down at night without 2" good supply of arms right
at hand., 1 have félt inseenre miny a time; I have laid down in dread wul feay for a
long time; 1 actinally hated to see-the night approach, 1 felt perfectly saty, perfectly
seeure in the day time, but for @ long time I actuillly hated to see night approach,

Question. Yon have stated, now, yvour own feeling in cousequence ol this state of
things; to what extent do you believe that to bo the feeling entevtained by Union men,
as they are termed, gencrally through your connty anid State? .

Answeer, I thicy tell ine what they really think, they are jussin my fix. I have talked
with almost every mai ol oy kind of respectalitlity in one county,

RQuestion, Do you believe that senso of apprehension and insceurity prevails among
the Union men of North Carolina ? B

Ansieer. Yes, sivy all over the State,

Question. So faras yon know, coitline yonrself to your own county.

Ausweers So far as I know, it does, 1 am satistied it is the ease inmy county, for
there 1 sec people from different parts of the county every few weeks, T have talked
freely, especially with republicans tronall over the comity.  Mainy of them look upon
me as a4 man of somewhat tolerable judgment, and they talk with me upon matters of
this sort.” )

Question, At the time the State militia were ordered into Alamancee County do “you
believe that justice could be abtained in the civil tribunals there for any of theso
wrongs of which you have given us a statement ?

Angwer, 1 do not,

Question, 1°or whatacason ?

Answer, Beeanse the organization there had within their hbounds all the county offi-
cers; that is, they had the sherifly the deputy sherifls, and; as a very natural conse-
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queiee, they would have-had the juries.  They liave sworn, and have shown it by
thelr acts hefore me, that they wounld not allow by one of them to be ecaught up for
any act thit was comtiitted by thein in their disgnise

Question. By whom ig the jury seleeted in your ¢omity? S

Answers 'The jurey is drawn from'_box, The county commissioners put in‘a hox the
names of those in the connty they think stre compétent to makae good jin'oirs,  Among
them are the nines of many good republicans, but a dirge majority, perhaps more than
two to one that-would be drawn oul of the box would be of men who actually belonged
to the Klan, The nunies of very few negroes are put in the jury box there, ¢ Coloved
men”. you eall tliem here, but we are so in the habit of ealling them negroes there that
wo still keep it ap, . _

Question., You have stated that a nmmber of persons went before you, as o magistrate,
and made condessions of their connection with this Ku-Klux Klan?

Ansieer, Yoy, sir, -

Question. When did that cease, and to what do youw atfribute the stopping of those
confessions ? o - o :

Answer, 'That was while the militin was there making nrvests, - After the fivst aréest
or two. were made; which wasdone binomy village, vight in my presenee, it ereated a
great deal of fear wnong those who belongél'to the Clan.. ‘The governor had mada
some proclivmiation that it those who belonged (o the Chin woulicome ont and expose
the thing fully v wonld—1I"do not know whether he prouiised ‘that hie would release
them from “any haric or not 3 bat he promised “in this proelamidion to give them
some protection it it might bo in his power. Taking adviadage of that o great many
of theny came forward  ad made confessiong in writing of what thiey knéw about the
organizulion, &e¢, They coulil hardly he attended to as fast as they wonlid make ap-
plicafions, 1 being a magistrate there and o nicfehant, they kept iy store erowded
constantly, askitng e to go and let theny miake their confessions {o me, and to do their
writing. 'linally gave up one ol my elerkss 1 told them he wonlis de their writing,
and thei they could cone and ke thiciv aftidavits before mes They kept him“m-m'f\'
constantly cmployed wreiting ot theiv confessions,  After theéir eonfessions were writ-
ten oud, I would take them wid read them over (o then and they would inake aftidavit
to them hictore me asauagistrate; But so soon as Judge Brooks issued his writs and it
was known there, it stopped almost as swddenly—well, more so than it sturfed, 16
stopped just as soon as it was known fhat Juidge Brooks had issued writs ol habeas
corpus, SRome had detaally had their confessions written out, and then held them hack
without making allidavit to them, ,

Question, Did any ot them eall on you to get baek those that they had made ?

dusieer. None ol them ealled on me; hut taey did £y to get some back from nmagis-
teite who had written out some in the conntry, and he would not give them up, so ho
told me, ‘

Question, Have you any knowledge off means nsed 1o prevenit persons of citlier party
from attending the special eleetion held in Deeewmber last 2 T so, state it

Awswer, ‘Theve wias one means L koow that did prevent many trom voting on the 24th
of Deceniher s thie Lnger portion of the coloved anen in my connty lud been in the habit
of registeriig and voting at the convt-honse, hut ot thitt cleetion it was ruled —said to
be by anthority 3 I neversiw it—that no person should he atlowed to vote ontside the
district in which fhey lived 5 on the day of eléetion o great niiy coloved fieople eame
to the villige from the difierént distriets of the connty for the parpose of' voting, ay
they had vegistered and voted there before s there having only been about five days'
notice for the eleetion, alt they knew was thiad there was to he alv eleetion, ad théy
went (o vote in their nsual plaee for voting : but when they got there they were fetused
to he voted, mid weve told they would have to go to theiv own distriets, which they
coitld ot dothen ;- T know of st great many eases of that Kind, and 1 suppose the siune
thing existed in other districts,  ~ ;

Question: By whom was that announcement made? - ‘

sieers Pl conservatives elnimed that {heve was leaa) anthority tor holding the elee-
onincthat way s fiest, the repiiblicans obj ceted 1o iterd seid thoe was no law for it,
Lut the conservitives insisted that theve was law, and held it in that way,

Question, Were there any other means of infimidation ? ,

Awsiwer, There were intimidations at iy place s there were a large number of con-
servitives withered ap aronnd the polls, il budlied drowmed in saelc o way that every
republican that went up to vote, they wonld halloo and ery out,  Kirk and Bergen ” to
hin and evervthing they thonght wonld insalt hinm, "

Question, Was any relferenee made (o the Bite of Ontlaw in any mecting preceding
the eleetion that yon heard ? ‘ .

Adnsieer, 1 never heatdof nny exeept at o meeting in the éonrt-house a few days beforo
the eleetion, when ‘Purier, the editor of the Sentinel, made aspecel, 1 heard that in
that speceh, after he had advineed considerably incit, e turned ® the colored - peaple,
and said, “ 1 toll you betore the first election, that it youw voted tor these radieals they
would lead you into trouble.  But you went aud voted for them, and since that time
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Outlaw has beon hung and Puiyear has beon drowned, and many of you have been
seonrged.”  Says e, “Now I stund heroand tell you'to day, thitif youcontinuo to vote
for that radieal party, yonr troubles have been nothing to what you will have” 1 did
not hear the speechy but some siien who did, told ine lie said that.

Question. Were there any notices put up prior to the day of olection; of warning?

Answer. THere was agotice put tp at Company’s Shops, so Lunderstood, of a threaton-
ing eharaeter; T ennimot tell precisely the words of it, wo have so many notices of that
kind, but it was threatening to intlict punishment on the governor and Judge earson,
& e——that they hit the power to do'it. ’

Question. You did not see the notice ?

Answer. Noy sivy 1 saw aoman who did,

Question, You have spoken of Governor Greahauin-—is that W, A, Graham ?

Answer, 1t s, . e :

Ouestion, How fur does he'Tive from the fown of Geaham?

Anseer. 15e lives in Hillshoro, in the adjoining conity of Orange.

Question, Wit is lio state of “thitigs'in that county 1 '

Answer. Welly T guess pretty muaelr the sime as in otirs; 1 think there have been
more mrders juston the Hoe foside Orange County thind'in our connity,

Cueestion, What efforts by the authorities ot that coniity; to your knowledgoe, have
been made to Britg these men to justive who have committed outrages?

Austeer, T know ol o efforts beine maile outside of what has been done by the magis-
trates; indeed, Tdo not know of anybody thit has gone quite so far with the thing as
I died mysell as aomagisteite, aid thatis my misfortune, :

fuestion, Have yon done anything else that - von are aware of in"youreapaeity of
magistrate than to investigate these cases, that has eansed this fecling towand you?

Jwsweer, T think iiothing has cansed any unkindness with the ovganization toward mo
outside of my neting as o magistrate; 1 do not think my siniply being a vepublican,
and entertaining my polities, would have ineivred Thetr displeasure agwinst me; it is
stinply bheeanse Twent forwared i a shatp way to investigate these outrages, and bring
the parties to justice, that 1 have incurred theiv displeasure,

By My, Rici:

Question. Why not against you as a vepublican?

Awarer, 1 have never taken any active partin polities; T am not looked upon as.a
spoliticinn, only as o citizen that entertaing politieal opinions, 1 never have sought
altice, never had iy niwme run tor an ofliee, except. two years ago, when they elected
me magistrate. :

By Mr. Bavarp:

Question. TTow were you eleeted ?

Answeer, By the people of the distriet,

Ouestion, You spoke of o proclionation for a special election ; under whose proclama-
tion was this special eleetion held ? .

Awnsweer, 1 did not speik s to the proelamation,

Question. You said i speein] eleetion was held 3 under whose notiee was it ealled ¢

Answer, Phe legislature ovdered an eleetion to he held's T think it was sinee Gov-
ernor Holden was held for trial wnder the impeaclment, and Governop Caldwell was
acting as lienteninit governor,

Question, 1y what politieal varty was Licutenant Governor Caldwell elected?

Answeer. By the repnblicans, N , ! ) ,

Queston, You have spoken of a sevies of ontriges commitied upon individoals, and
of persons who were alleged to hiave committed thenr; do most of those hy whom the
ontrages were allegeld to have been committed still veside in the State, or have they
Hed and gone elsewhere!? v

Suswer, At the time of the arrest by the military sent by the governor, there was a
areat many of Chem fled the State. Indeeil abmost all that were deep in the thing, or
were thought to be gitilty ot erime, fled the State; but they bave come hacle: I think
the last one has got. baek now, )

Question. Do your know of organizations there known ax Union Leagues ?

Answwer, Vo do uot know ot my own knowledge—only as 1 have heavd mien say theg
belonged to the Union League.

Question, Do you, o not, know of the organization off Union Leagnes the same as
you know of the other organizations of which you have spoken?

Jusieer, Just about the same way

Question, Are you not aware, theretore, by the sime character of testimony, that thoy
do exist !

Aunsicer. Ohy they do existy I have heard men say-they bhelongal to it,

Cuestion. Do you understand these Union Leagnes to e seeret societies?

Answar, Welly 1do not know hut what they are seeret soeieties, ]

Question, 1s that their reputation 2 Is that your information in vegard to them t
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Answer. Yes, siv; 1 think, frontmy inforination about ity I wonld regard it as aseeret
society, ’

Question, Avo they or not. pnhtwul societies?

Answer, 1 think {he Leagie, froin my information of it, was got up for political pur-
poses-=at lenst to earey. on Ciind conduet politieal aftairs,

Question. In whose behalf ?

Answer, Tn behalt of the u*puhlwa\n party.

Question, Did or did not these Union Leagues precedo in theiv existenco the leagues
on the other side?

Answeer, Yes, sivg T heard of the Union Leagne before I did of the Ku-Klux,

Question, Do you know whether the negroes oft your county, as a class, helong to the
Union Lei 1gnes s

Ansieer. T think that they did generally belong to the Union Leagues, from what
kunowledge I have of it

Ouéstion, Have yonr not heard=have you not the same character of evidence as you
havo in respect tu flie Ka-Ilux, that their association is oath-bound ?

Answer. No, sivy I have not llm( knowhulge,

Question. Yon hive no information to (it eltvet ?

Ansiweer, 1 do not think I have (he infortnation (it they take an oath at all,

Question. You are not' a member yourself'?

Answer. No, sir,

Question. You arve still a magistrate ?

Ansiwer, Yes, sir.,

Question. Wlhien were you eleeted ?

Answer. 10wl he two yoars next simmmer,

Question, W hat is your term of ofliee ?

Angicer, Two vears; expiresin 1871,

Question. 1ow long prior to your clection did you hold the same offiee ?

Answers Twas made magistete, first, about thie commencement of the war.

Question, And you have Teld the same oflice pretty mueh from that time?

Answer. Al the tine,

Question. Lleeted by the people !

Answcers AL fivst 1was elected by the legislature, acconding to the ol constitution,
befors the wir. Then, diving (he war 1 was elee (ed o .l]lp(nlllml hy the legislature,
Then,-alter the adoption ol (he date constitintion, sinee the war, I was elee ‘il by the
peaple: T was only clected anee by the peaple,

Question, Yon were appointed hetore 2

dAnsieer, Yes, sip,

Question, Yaou hiave spoken of the gpecial eleetion in December, 1570, and of the vot-
ing being vestrieted to the district where the party vesided, Was that vule equally ap-
plied ta: Al the voters? Was it a generl rale of holding the eleetion ?

Answer. 1 hink it was,

Question. Yon have spoken of” grand juries of the saperior coirt'; who are the judges
of ‘that cour ? ‘

Answeer, .lmlm- Tonvy ‘is'ﬂm ondy jtidge in that distriet,

Question. By “what politicalparty was he elected?

Ausieer, n\' e veptuiblican party, :

Question. Tlow are the grand imm\ seleetod ?

Ansiver, The grand inl\ is drawn in the same way nslh(- petityjury,  In the first
Place, the box ix filled with names by the connty comniissioners.” There are five of
them, whose duty it is to revise tinnu: |II\ the jury list. ‘They take them from the list
of tax-payers and select men they think competent as jurors. The vanes are piit in
a box, and at acertain thue preecding the comrt the sherift takes a little hoy eight or
ten yeiurs obd and he draws out the names;oneat o time, il they gt enough for the
umml and peticjuries. These names ave all bronght (o the conrt, and in the presence
m the judge n boy is chosen who cannot vead, and he draws ont the names for the
grand im\, anil the balanee are the petit jurors,

Question. 'The sherift of the connty,y then, dovs not seleet the jury ?

Ansicer., No, siri he has this advinds ey however, the jury is nl\\uu a limited num-
Ner, anil the counse Ton either side lias e righit to challenge so many, and eause them
to gtind ashde,, The sherifis ealled wpon to seleet a0 talesinam, and he tarns around to
the crowil that is preseitt, and then he has his choice of aoman \\nlnn his own grip.

Question, You ave amerelint as well as o justics of the peace ]

Auswer, Yes, siv; and a 6 nmcl, too, (o a lite extent, I was mm-d i} hmuvr

Question, Yout have a farm !

Answer, Yes, sir.

Question, A store, also, and this oftice 7.

Answer. Yes, siv,

Question, Are you oceupied constantly al your place of business and on your land?

Answer, Yes, siry I am engaged at my husiness almost adl the \\hllc am not

ways ut home,

(3}
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.
(l}zllcs'!ion. Does your testimony in this ense confine itself to the connty in which you
resido : : , -

AAngieer, Principally, except what I have xelated about Orange County,

Question. Was that devived from intermation ¢ .

Angwer, From inforthation of persons whom Uregard us relinble,

Question, Your testimony, then, hus refiicren to the county in whiich yon live and
Orange Coutity ?

Anmeer, Yes, sir,

Question, 1Inv o you attended the elections goacvally held in your county ?

Answer. Yes, sir,

Question, Hauve you seen negroes voting there!

Answer, You, sir, ]

Question. State what your know in regard to int{ cvlation by negroes of others of their
owit race, who niay have wished to vote against tivy general sentiment of the black
wople.

: ,~llnsu'm'. By negroes against themselves? 1 do net think T have ever seen anythiag
of thit ki, , , )

Guestion, Mave you known ov been inforniedof uny (W1 of that kind ¢

Ansieer. T doiot think T have over been informed. U Save been informed right to
the contrary, that the opposite purty have held the negasee back, and kept them hid.

CQuestion, 1 not speaking of the opposition, hut of the evtion of negroes upon each
other,

Jdnswer, Nos T have never known anything of that kind,

Ouestion, Nor henrd ?

Jdnsiwer. Tdo not think T have ever heard anything of tLiv cort.  You mean to say
that the negroes on the republican side are so overbearing, cpainst negroes who are
disposed o support the conservative ticket, as to intimidate then from voting ?

(uestion, Yes, sir. -

Jnsieer. Noy sivg 1 know nothing about such a state of afliirs,

By Mr. Rices

Question. Have you ever heard of the Union Leagues committing ants of violenco ?

AAnswer, Nu, siv, . ; .

Quesiion, O auy sneh eharge against thien?

T nswer. Noosueh ehivges,  Well) T have seen hewspaper aceontibo,

Cuestion. 1 mean in your county ?

Jdnswers Tu thie cotinty that Llive in there huve never heen any suel, charges against
them, may say this: that T know méii who linve told die they belongs Y Uy the Leaguo,
and they saild (hat they have invariably in the Leagne encouraged law o order

(estion. There is no seeret amoni the members as to tie et that thyy belong to
the Leitgne? @ , ]

Jaswers None in the world that T have heard of.

Cuestion, Whint is the general character of the negro sinee the war, as to s (ng peace-
able or violent ! . ’

dwseer, 1 think there is something retaavkable in the character ot the coleed man
in iy county for being pescdiable ander the cirenmstianees. 1 think it is rersrkable
under the cirenmstances that they retain théir peace and order like they do.

By the CliviraaN: ,

Question, What proportion ot persons in your county whom you helieve to he icem-
hers of the Ku-Khix organimtion were confederate soliiers ?

dusiwer, Welll the larger miunher ot thein were confederate soldiers, and there iy
something o Hie strange abont that; there are men who belong to that order naw,
that during the war were hunted up in the woods ag deserters from the confedernta
army, and were actually punished as deserters,

Wasnixaros, D, Janwary 31, 1871,

W, G TerreNTINE, swortt and examined,

By the Coangaan:

Ouestion, Where do you reside, tind what is your ocenpation ?

Ansicers 1 live in Hillshoro, Orange Cotitity, North Cavolinga, and T an aconstable,

Quextion, How lotig have you lived theie {

Adnswer, T was horn and vaiserd in the place, .

(eestion, Go on and stade to the conimitiee as connectedly and as briefly as you ‘ean,
your knowledge of an ovganization in that coudity known as the Kn-Kiux; what influ-
cieey i any, it has exerted on political affuirs there, and what arve your means ot in-
formation on the subjeet, ;

cdnswers Five murders have been committed in the ceunfy 3 they were all of colored
wmet, A great wmany persous have been whipped ;5 1 have no idea how muny.  This or-
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ratiization hns doterred the coloved peopls from going to the polls; at'all ‘events, they
h:ms told nie that was the @nige of their not coming out to vote, I think theco partiesin
the connty have told mo they wery wlpped onacconnt of voting the vepubliean ticket,
They told e that this organization told them that they whipped them for that, and
that it they voted that tickot again they wonld whip'them again,  They foreed the
juiler to open the jail dvor, when they took out two prisoners, and shot one of’ them so
that he dicd of his wounds; the other they did not shoot.

By Mr. Bavaun: ,

Ouestion. Give the dites of these oceurrences is you velate them, )

AAnsweer, Tliecmen who were taken out of the jail were taken out, I think, lnst Augnst,
twelve inonths ago, ’

Question. 1 1569 2 , , .

Answeer, Yos, sivg that was the first ondeage commiitted.  Two were hanged in the
lower pait of the county a short-time after that; abont two weeks after, I suppose. 1
have forgotten the dates of the other two murders,

By the Cinaansan :

Onestion, We wint you to state your own knowledge of these things ns briclly and
connectedly as you ean give it, o

AAnsweers ANhat T know is, that these murilers were connitted, il were comniitted
by disguised men, Where they werd from Deavnot tell, 1 heliove it was gencrally
understood in the connty that these wen were to be taken ol of the jail and Killed,
I heavid of it twelve miles below tie fown and reported it to the juiler, 1 rold hiim that
1 hiaed head that ey weie to e tiken ont and ainederved, ad that e onsht to be on
the lookout.  But they found no ditfiendty in finding the jailer’s house and getting the
men ot Iwas done on o Satnvday nicht, or Sunday morcing about 1 o'elock, and
9 o’elock Sunday morning the sheritl tooli 2 posse wind went into the conntry,

By Mr, WinsoN p

Question, Were auy arrests made for that ?

Answer. No, siv,

By the Coanmyan:

Question, You say that you reported to the jailer that this was to he done?

Ansiver. Yos, sir,

Question. How Jong betore the occurrence did you make that veport to hin?

nsweer, Fthink it was some two weeks ormore. 1 had heard it from vivions quar-
ters, ‘ .

Ouestion, Did you reguest him to make any prepavations against the aftaek ?

Ansiweer. 1 told i hiat hie onght to ke eare of his kevss that 1 heard they were
coming there to foree the jail and take the prisoners out and hang them, |

Question, Were any preparations iade for defense !

Ansiver, No, siee The jailer said he was eapable of taking cave of the keys 3 that they
would not get them,

Question: 1ror what ofense were these men iinprisoned !

Ausicer, They were elirged with barn-hursing, But tho one who was not killed
was afterward negquitted in open conrd,

“Question, Were they white men or colored men !

dnsweer, They were coloved wen, N

Question, Where was the one taken (o who was shot ?

Answer, Just ontside of the town, hall'a mile from the jail, T suppose,

Question, Whint is the population o the town ? )

Ansier, T do not know what the popilition is now, it “was about 1,200,

Question, Was thiis done’in the day-timie or in the night-time !

Answers THhinkk it was about {o'eloek at nieht that they eame hie The sherift way
af the jail. He went dows to carey o light tothe jail, They took his son, who was
the jailér; just kKnoeked at his door anid told him they wanted hie They gathered
Wit upsin bis night-clothes, just as he had pot ot of hed and come to the door, nud
took hiin down to the jail and made him open the door. When he went npestaies (o
the cageroom he refused to apen the door, and they then jerked the keys out of his
hand, and opened the door fhemselyes,

Cuestion. Did the jailer live in o house separvate fromn the prison ¥

Answery Yes, siv: he Hived 250 or 300 yavds from the juil,

Ouestion, Where were the kKeys of the juil ¢

AAnswers He kupt themin his hose,

Question. How did they get them? ,

Answeer, Whicn they knoeked at his door they innde hitm get them.  There were he-
tween 75 and 100 of thetn One i, who counted theém, said he eonnted 77 of them
as they ‘were passing out ol town, after they had got the prisoners, - One of them
stepped up to lim with a pistol and leveled it at his head, and told him it he did not
get away from there he would quit counting ; aud he ran ol pretty badly frightened,
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Question, Wore these men disgnised ¢

dnswer. Yes, sivg all of them, he said,

Question. Did you see them yourseli't

Ausieer, No, sir, o

Question:- Give us the numes of the jailer, the sheriff, and this person who you say
witnessed the ecenfrenee. ,

Ansieors John AL Owen wis the man’ who did the comniting ; John Turner was the
shoerift’s he is now dedd’y: Thonas F, Furner was the son of the sherift, and the jailer,

Question, Ts he at THillshoro now ¢

Answer, He lives three miles froin there; his post oftico is Hillsboro, 1 saw the prig-
oner after he was hronght buck.

‘!le:;mlion. Were any elforts made to arrest the men who took these prisoners from the
i ;

! Anseer, They went-down into the Tower pait of the eminty, and spent from 9 o’clock
until nbont 4 o’clock’in the day riding about the country,

Question, Who did that ?

dnsieer, The sheritt and o posse of men. ‘Thiey had no warrant. against. anybody.
One of the prisoners, who was in the jail; said that he could swear to two or three of
the inen; but no winrrants were issaed sigainst then.

Question, Do you know whether the sherilt or nis son were members of that organ-
ization ?

Ansicer, TUwas siid (hint Bis son wass Fdo not think the sherift himselt was, His son
afterward left there sl went ont west and staid some time, and it was reported that;
that was why he lefts which was about the thme they were muking arvests in Ala-
nnee, i adjoinitige county, )

COuestion, Did he vemain theve until the making of areests commenced ?

Answers 1 think he was there aboat that time, T think he was in towi,

Cuestion, Have you any Kuowledge of any other ocenrreénee of this character in your
county ! -

dwnsieer, Theve was o young iman who was shot; he was not coloved 3 he afterward
recovered; his name was Marphy Leeves, T was in Alamanee that night and saw the
parties going down to lis house; they passed by my house,

By My, WitsoN:
Question, \Were they disgnised 7, : ‘
Ansieers T eonld not tell whether they were disguised or not, it was in the night,
There were two or three, Theant of them all along the road, until they passed down
into the conntry, 1T went down into Ovange County that night, to wmy tather-in-law’s,
About that time it was popular to be i Ku-Klux in Orange, aid in Alamanee too,

By the Cnareyax:

Questio. Hive you stided all the ocewrvences of that kind in that county that you
Kknow of'? i ,

Ansieers Nog sivg there was aoman nimmed Squive Alston, o coloved man;j the Ku-Klnx
knocked at his door, hut he wonld not open it thiey broke the door open and went in
and attempted-to take him fron his house, T the fight his wite cut one of them in
the fice with anax, e was o fiest consin of nine, and lived in Alamanee County,

Question, "The i who was ent was o lisst consin of yours ! ,

Susieer, Yesysive | believe the way they fordhil ont thit he was eat, was thiss w little
hoy wis shot citherin the Iip o in the arm, and they sent for the doctor,  When tho
dactor eame he told then that this yonng min: Steele, bl becnent the same night, and
he Bad jnst come frony theve s T saw Stecle while howasin bed,  He wasent in the faee,
the whole Jength of the ax,  He vemained in Alamanee until he got able to travel, and
then he went west, Fdo'not know where,

Cuestion. What was his tinne ?

Sswer, Joseph Steele, jr,

Cuestion, Do you khow where he is now ?

cAnswer. Nogsivg he was in Texas the Tast T heard ot him,

Question, Did you see b alter he was cut !

Answer, Yes, sivy while he was in hed, ;

Cuestion, Did you have any conversition with iim after he received that injury 1

dnsieer. Noy sivg he was very bad oft when T osaw hime: Fevely spoke to him ; he
could talk bt little,

fouestion, Do yon know whether he was a member of that oreanization ?

Anseers Tthink he was; Ldo not Know ; they never let me into it,

By Mr. Bavanp:
Question, What was the date of that occurrence ? )
dusver, Tt was a few nighis hetore Reeves wasshot ;5 it was in 1269 ; Thave forgotten
what time of the year it was,
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By the Cnamyran: ;
Question. Do yoir know of any other instanees of this kind?
Answer, Four parties have been whipped in Orange County sinee the fivst of Janunary,
by disguised men, ) -
Question, OF {he present January ? ~
AAuswer, Yesy siv. The root of the house was torn off, the chimney knocked down,
and the house set on fire,

By Mr, WiLsoN.

Question, Wore all the parties’in the sanie lioise ? ,

Angicer, Yes, sive The disguised men elaimdd o he “ Red Birds.,” 1 believe they
were dressad-in ved'; so the witness stafed. A wareant was issued for one ot the par-
tics, nnd Tavrested himcdud eaveied lim before the mngistente. - Upon the examina-
tion he produced evidenee To prove that e wits at home, too drank fo be there until
after the whipping wi done, The whipping was done hetween efght and nine o'clock
at night,  He proved that hewas too intoxieated to be there, although he lived within
two himidred or threee hundred yards of the house, on the same plantation,

By the C‘imariaax,

Question. Were you present at the examination ?

Answer, Yes, sir

Question. Div'yon know whether the witnesses sworn in his behalf were members
of this organizition ¢ :

Ausweers Nogsiv, Ldo nots - One was a wonigin, o sister-in-law of “his.  Another was
De. Willian Studwick,  He testified o lis eing very deank at abinit davk, and riding
down so dyetik (hat he conld hivdly sit on his hoese,” The man was digehargod,
Parties in Orange and Alamated did not come ont ad detionnee the Kon-Klux niiti
about the thine ol The @rvests made by the State awdlitia, and then they seened to think
it was wrong, Very few men spoke against'it before, 1 was not safe for a man {o
talk about it, without he Itved in town, 1 he lived in the eountry it was dingerons
for him to express his opinions, 1 have Iisd that they were seven handred strong
in Alamanee Coninty, Toever knew how many there were in Orange County,

Cuestion, You liave given us now the instinees ot personal otttrages.  What do you
]l:'m);\‘ of their depredations upon private property ¢ Do yonu know of anything of that
ind 7

Anmsieer. ‘They “broke open Colonel Gathrie’s mill. T do not Know whether they
Adamaged anything or nol. 1 think they were Inmting for him,

Question, You luive no knowledge on that suhjeet ?

Aunsiwers No, wiv,

Question, Was the approval or condenmiation of this mode of jooceeding sharved in
by both political parvties, ov did it divide political pacties 7 State what was the state
of publie senfithent on that subject. o

cAnsicer, The vepubilican party was opposed to ity but they were very careful what
they said, They wonlil talk aboiit it onong themselves,  Sometimes you woiild conio
across o man who wonbid openly denotinee ite 1 never hesitatad - to dosit, wddther did
my fither, Bt the other paety always made exéuses for them,  Fhey said that sueh
aman should he hinbg, aond they conld not do it aceording (o low s that sueh @ nuin
cught fo he whipped, that it was a good thing, and would hélp bhim,

Cuestion, Give us the mames, i1 you ¢ty of “the Teading men of the two partics in
Orange County, who hive spoken on either side, N

snswer. U have heard Colonel EHL P Guthrie, off Chapel Hilly and My, Solowmon Pool,
of the sime place,

By Mr. Bavanrn:

Question, Was that Mr. Pool novelative of the Senator Pool hepe ?

Anseer. e is lis brother, Other republicans also spoke against it, You could not
get the prontinent members of the demaeratie party to say wacl abont it 1 hearid
My, John W, Norwood denonned ity he was - a prominent demoerat’ die said it woiild
not do, [ heard My, George Lawless, the judge of the probate conrt theve, say that it
he knew aoman to be s KucKhix e wonbl be tetipted to el on lim, but he thougzht he
would helvaid (o do so. Ihelieve that is about the worst T ever hicard hin say ngainst
it. ‘

By the Cnaimayan:

Cuestion, 1s that the extent of whint you have heard those parties say 7

Ansiwers Twas engaged with the people o grent disily and the niost. of iny business
wis with the democratic pavty, 1t was aovery viere thing that you haiird obe oft (hein
speak against the ovganizition, exeept my father-in=law, who was a deniocrat. o was
always opiposed to”it, and 1 think le did what he conkl in a quiet way to stop.thoe
thing.  Bat as Ftell you, it aoman dived in the country he had to be very particalir
about what he said about them, I he talked abont thom they would whip him, sure,
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Question:. What wero the causes assigned for the wrongs committed on those parties
you have named 1. 4 L : ;

Ansicer, Threo of the parties were chiirgel with barn-burning,

Question, Yon hiavoe stated that alveady 3 tho men in the jail ¢ ,

Ausicer,” Only one of those who were Killed way in the jnil ; ho and his brother were
charged with harn-lntning. T'wo wore hanged who were charged withi the smne tliing,
an uncle and the futher of the boy who was tuken from the jail and killed ; Cyrus
(iny was hung, upin the western part of the county ; I heard various charges against
him,

By Mr. Bavarp:

Cuestion, Whiat were those charges 1. B I

Ausweer, - Being too intimite with white wowmen; and’ insulting white women,  But I
was talking with the present sherift of onr éounty, ashort time ago ;- he knew him well
and did not-Tive far from hini,. He sald he wasagood Boy, and-that thére was no
chavge against him, The man, Wood, who wiis hung east of' Hillshoro about fourteen
miles, was charged with making some bad proposition of some kind to some white
woman, I think.

By the Cnairyan:

Question, Have yon held any other publie position there than constable ?

Ansieer. T am constable of the township, and constuble of the town also,

uestion, Does your business take you through the county tosany considerable
extent !

Clasteer, Yes, sirv, ) v

Question: Givens your eandid opinion as fo whether those outrages were committed
for the purposeof rediessing in thatway the alleged wrongs those. purties had com-
mitted, or whether they had any conneetian with theh politieal sentiments ?

Answer, T think parCol thein were on aecornt oft offenses supposed to have heen
conmitted by those-pirties s one of the parties that was Killed I think must have been
Kitled on aecomit of his polities.

Question, Ave there, to your knowledge, any other politieal seeret organizations
thore ¢

Jnseer. Yes, sivy there is the Union League Association ; I believe that is the name
of it.

Question. Are you nmember of that asseciation?

JAnswer, Noy sivy 1am not a member of any seeret politieal associntion, and neve
AVHEN

Ouestion, Have any of theiv operations been of the violent character of those you
have spoken of? , : L

Jnswer, Vdo not Know that there hias heen any such operation on theivparts  They
do-not hesitate’to telt that they are members of that socicty, aid on public days they
ten ont with their reaadie and théir badges, I you asked o man he wonld tell you
divectty whethier ie was oo meinber of the society or not. They seemed to be opposed
to any ontrage of that Kind, ) ;

Question, What eftect, it any, have these proceedings had upon yonr conrts and juries ?

Ansiwer, OF the Ku-Kinx orgaivization !

Question, Tiean of these organizations, without regard to what their nitmes are.

dnsweer. Mew who ave eharged with these evimes have been arrestad, brought up, anil
fricd 3 but i has alwiys bheen inipossible to conviet one of going masked and commit-
ting onteages in that way,

Ounestion. Tuve any of them been convieted in Orange County 7

Ausiweer. No; shry not atie, ,

Chuestion, How nuaiy hive been tried ?

Anseer, John A, Thompson, of Alwmanee, was tried.

Question, T Orange Cotiity £ , , L

Ansieer. Yes, sive - He was ehivged with heing one of the party who hurned the honse
of Squire Alston and shot his son He gave hail incthe smn ot SEO0O for his apyicir-
anee, He was fivst brotight up: hefore aomagistate aud bound over to court, When he
went before the grind jury, old man Alston swore that _he knew Thonipson by his
voice + that he saw his faee, and that he shot at “him while apstairs. But the Alston
wonitr sword thiad she knew ‘Thoipson well, as well as she did Mr. Webb; one of the
gl Juey, ind that it was wot My, Thompson. They did not find a bill against him.

Question, Can you state any other facts within your knowledgo bearing upon the
secnrify of person and property within your connty ?

Answer. 1do not know that 1 can.

By Mr, Bavanp:

Question, Will you géve us the dates of the oceurrences yon'have spoken of 1

Aduswer. I think it was in Angust, 1869, that the nién were taken from the jail and
onoe of them shot. I think that was the first outrage committed in thoe county.
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Question, You made use of the expression that © it was popular to be a Ku-Klux, ?

Answer, Yos, sir.

Question: How is it now ?

Ansicer, Welly they seem to think it will not do now; they come out and spenk
agninst it ow, _ ~

Question, 1 tlie cottrse of netiia you have been deseribing given-up now 7

Answer, We have not hatbuny of those occurrences but one in Orange County, just
about the tinme the troops went there,

Ouestion, "That was in 18707 :

Awnsicer, Ttowas in Juld of Tastyears T think they whipped one man thén, I have
heard nothing move of theie whipping there (il sinee the Ist of January, this year,

Ouestion, Were tlie eases you speak ol as having oceurred sinee the st of Junuary,
this year, the eases of foui men ?

Answer, THote were (wo wormen and Lwo boys of about twenty years old.

Question. Where did that oceur?

cusieer. ANhout thiree niiles from town,

Question, Did yon learn that from hearsay, or from your own observation ?

Answeer, Tsaw the house where i6 was torn fo picees, T went down there to arvest
some of the parties, B

Question. What was the alleged eause for that ?

Answer, 1 do not know thal they gave any éanse for whipping them; but it seemed
to he the impression-that it was on acconnt of keeping a lewd howse,

Cueslion, "Uhat was the chiveacter of the honse ?

Answer, Yes, sir,

Cuestion, You have spoken of barn-hurning,  Was {here a great deal of that done
in tie connty abont the tiine yon huve spoken of'?

Ansieer, Two harns were huriéd in our eounty, The two boys who were taken
from the jail were arvested and homid over by a magisteite, and as they eonld notgive
securily they were imprisoted upon that charge. One of them was shot by the Ku-
Kinx, aud the other was acquitted in conrt. v

Ouestion, Were those The only eases of soen-hurning vou kiew of'in that connty ?

Ansieer, Those were the only two haros burned in our county.

Question, They were burned by incendiaries ?

Adwswar, Yes, siv

Question, You say that yon are i constable both of the town and township ?

cAusiver, Yes, siv

Question, Have you heen in the habit of excading process throughout the county ¢

dusweer, Yoes, sir

Question, In excenting process, have yon met any resistanee !

Ansiweer. Very little,  We always conte aeross some men who do stot want fo he ar-
rested, and we eall i one o two men and go and arrest them, 1 arvrest most of the
parties by myself,

CQuestion, You are not a very liarge or powerful man ?

Answer. No, sir.

Question. Tow are you seleeted for your oflice ?

Ansiweer. Chosen by the people,

Ouestion, How Tong have you beeiy in yor oflice of constatle 7

Auswer, In Airgast, 1RG0, T was elected,

Cuestion, " Are you now serving your lirst term?

Answers Yes, siv

Question. For how long were you elected !

Ausiweer, For {wo vears,

Question. You sive aomembier of the vepublican pavty ?

Answeer. Yes, siv ; ;

Question, Were other olfiecrs elected at thai time upon the same tieket with yourself?

Snseeer, Phe mapistentes of o township were elected onoonr ticket 3 all hat one of
them, who did nop get amajority of the votes poted 3 so there was o demoerat in his
phiwees There ave but few repiiblican officers in one connty. | gness 1 am the only
republican constable in the connty now, - do not know of anoiher,

Question. T yorie teavels HQoongh that-coanty, are you molested personally ; or do
vou find that yonr person ad your office ave respected ! k

Answeer, Sometimes they give me w litthe eursing for being o radicaly or something
of that kind,

Question. [ am speaking of your heing molested personally,

Ansicer, T have never been aneasy aboud myselfs T always thonght I conld see a
Ku-Klux as far as he conld see e ‘

Question, You-never felt auy paticndarapprehépsion personally ?

Answer. T woiild not like to stay in Alimance over might by wyself,

Question.. Alamatice is not your county ?

cAusiwer, Noy givy bt T have a plantation up (liere, anid 1 go np there about once in
two weeks,  Thereis no white person at the home placo on the plantation.
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Question. You spoke of a young man, a cousin of yours, who had been injured.

Answer, That was generaily ngreed upon. ,

Question. And you said he left there and went away to ‘Texas?

Anmeer, Yo, sivy o

Questions Why did he go ?

Answer,: 1 advised his fathér to let him go as soon as he got able to go, or I thought
they would send litm to the penitentiary.

Question, 11 he had remained ¢ :

Ausieer, Yes, sir,

Question. And hoe went away ?

Aunsiwer, Yes, sir,

By the C'iiamsan:

Question. Yowsuy the operations of this organization have pretty much ceased since .
the apprearvanee of the palitin in these counties ?

Answers Yos, sivy they hitve pretly well quit theve. )

Question. Do yon attribile the cessation of these acts by that organization to the
appearanee of the militin theve ?

Auswer. 1 think that had something to do with it,  In our connty there was hut
one niin arrested by the militiag thitt. was Joseph Turner, the editor of the Sentinel,

Ouestion, Does he reside in your county ?

Answeer. Yesy sivg he is the editor of the Raleigh Sentinel, but his family live in
Hillshoro, N , ;

Ouestion, Do yow give it as your helief that the organizdafion has now dishanded 1

Awsieer. AL theidea about that U have is when they quit theiv depredations 1 im-
agine they have stn]i\wtl ton great degree,.

Ouestion, 1 only ask what is your heliell Do you give it as your belief that the
organization has disbatideily o does it sullexist, aml ean it be called together again ?

Answer, 1 should think they cotlld eall it together i they deemed it necessary ;) I do
not know that they are stilb organized, ) . v

Ouestion, As your conrts ind juries in Oratige Coundy are organized; do you helieve
that redress enn be obtained aguinst the members of that orgianization—redress in the
conrts ! .

Auswer, THhink it wonld be hard to conviet a an in our county 3 it woulll be hard,
I thinl, for them to find a true bill against any of the organization.

By Mr. Bavagn:
Ouestion, When ditd you come to Washington ?
Answeer, Last Friday night,
Cuestion. Tlow were you sunmmoned here ?
Jdnsieer. By telegran,
Question. Frony whom ?
Aduswer. John R Freneh, Sergeant-at-arms of the Senate,

Wasiinaron, D. C., January 31, 1871,
Sanmren ALLeN (eolored) sworn and examined,

By the Crlanias,
CQuestion, Whera do you live? , ;
Awswer, In Raleighy North Caroling, at this time,
CGuestion, How tong hive you hived there !

Awswer, Sinee about the 10th of May, last.

Question. How long have you lived in the State?

Answer, Fwus born and raised in the State

Cuestion, Have you held iy political position thero ¥

Avswers 1 did in Caswell Connty.

Question. What was it ?

nswer, Magistrate,

Question, Wihat is your trade?

Answer, Shoemaker.

Cuestion. Please state whether your house was visited by men in disguise at any
time; i so, when, and what did they do?

usiwer, Teowas on the sth of May, last ; I was first attacked by a band of disguised
maety,

Guestion. Where were you living then?

duswer, In Caswell Coiibty, ;

Question, Was it at night-or in the day-time? ..

Answer, Tt was o the night, between twelve and one o’clock, T had sat up, reading,
late that night, and had laid down, but had not got (o sleep s the elock had just st‘rmﬁ(
twelve; my dog bhurked, und at the sime time received a lick and gave  yelp; then

.
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caine a rap, rap; rap against the door with n'stick, and'a voice, # Opon this door,” in'a
fine voice; I protenied as though Iwas asleep; and says I; ¥ Hey ¥ what's the wnatter 3*
though [ had’heard the notse about the neighbiorhood and had been looking for it for
soine time; there were about seventcen-of thein, ag nigh as I could guess; “they
contiiiied to say; *¢Opei the: or,” and finally they began to say, *“ We nin’t going-to
hart you ; jjust want to talk with you.” "I would have opehéd the door sooney thin 1
did, but every time I would rise to do it my wifo woiild stop me; finally they went to
my garden fence and there got a pole about twenty feet long, aind one of thom got a
hedstead that was lying against the fence, and another a big flint and they all'went
to pounding against the door; besides, it appeared - like four gin-ghots or pistol-shots;
after a while they seemed to pot tired, and stopped; 1 had tortilied the doot pretty
well; they kept saying, “Open the door; we avo ot poing to hnrt you; we only wiant
to talk with you;” I proceeded then to open the door, and when I did so the fivst word
wag; “Why didi’t yoropen that door when we' tolid you . Says 1, “My wife did not
wish me to open it;” then they said, ¢ Come. out-here,”  Says' I, “Yon wanted me to
open: tlie'door, dnd youw said youw only wanted to talk with me; now, I am here to hear
anything you have to say; what do youw want of me?” They said, “ Come ont here ;)

my wife said, “Whitt do-you want with liim ; what business havoe you got with him
" One of then said; “'I'he least you have to say the betterfor you i aunother said, “Shoot
hier,” and pointed a pistol at her; another says, *“ Ohy no;” another says, ¢ Shoot liim,”
prisenting o pistol'nt me; Istood (i they kept saying, “ Come out,” and 1 said, *1
shall not do it;” then I'turned right around and made for a saber that 1 had hetween
the two beds; T owanteéd-to do all Deould it I was killed, as I expeeted nothing more;
as I ran back for the saber T heitrd a rushat the door; had ot prétendéd to shut the
door;: when T turned avound there was one of them stididing inside the door’; my
wife had shut the dooras Iweiib baelk, o this man had pushied iv open against” hier
shoulder;: he was standing holding it open 3T énme bitek with the'saber, and when [
got near him I edsed this nind dowiny, and plinged 16wt him with all my mizht's he
went right sidewnys ont the door and into fhie yard and started vight oft dowiiin'the
direction where thie horkes were tied, about a handred yards offy at the patel of woods;
he was followed by some three orfour more; the others said, © Let ws set fireto the
honse ;” fliey went around to_the kitchen, which was n weather-hoarided part, con-
nected with the log hoase, and then raked ap straw anid st straele oo mateh nund it
hegan to blaze; now, thinks 1, i 17¢an get away mdybe they wor't birn the honse,
but if I stay lere they willyso as to get me ont; so I goes to'the back door and saw no
one on that sidey and I pitched right ot ; as 1 turned the cornér of the gardeirsome of
them saw e and dived at me, and they ran in that direction about one handred and
fitty yards, and then turned aroundiand came back; T eseaped to the woods; that was
the last of it that night, only wy wife said one ot them took a pistol and struck her
in the side, and said to her, © Why did you let him go away ”

Question. Did you go hack to your home? ; o

Answer. Nogsir, The next moining 1L went to the court-house to sce Mr. Stevens, 1
had heard that Congress. was tryifig” to do something abont tie Ku-Kliax, ind, ay he
had been a wmember of the legislitave, T thonght he might know about it Buf lio-wis
at the convention at. Raleighs  Then I went: back hoines bhut that night, with sonie
three or four othevy, 1 laid out. 'This happened on-Mointay night. - Wednesday night
I stayed at-home, wid-on Tharsday T wad to Grahain, and on Friday to Greenshoro,
and there Tfound MrStevens, nmd went withehim to Yaneeyville; where helived, . On
Satnrday morning, near. sithrise, 1 started tor home, id Feiched home abont dusk.
There a most horrible seene strnek me, Before T got honie, the neighbors (eolored
people) were so_ alarmed they could not: tille to me,  They said; ¢ Don't” go home,’
They c¢onlil hardly tell what was the matter, but- they said: “Robin Jacobs is dead.”
I wanted to get home before dark, for fear my family would bhe gone, So I did not,
take time to inguire, but pushed vight on the harder,  As 1 reached my home, my wife
stood’in the door. S Evervthing is ruined.- Says ghe, “€Oh! von never saw suehia time
as there was heve last mght,” T heliell the sight.  They had heen to my honse the
secottl tinie, (o compairy that B, B, Holden, the governor’s half-brother, said was not
less than three hunidred mey Y find fiad hroke up my cliests and-buxes, and toriip my
beds, ainl sinashed everytliiig-about the house, A widow wonian, (Mrs, Owens,) who
lived elose by, told my wife totell me'to go to Yanceyville and tell My, Stevens that thi
Ku-Klux were going to Kili him s soon as he came from the convention biif to be
sure amd tell no one that shie said ity beeanse they wonld kill her. I went back on
Sunday to Yaiiceyville,  She‘also said that they were sworn to take my life; and I
saw that y life was not sufe, There was nothing more done to me théiy, oily a nian
that was known as 1 Ku-Klux attémpted “to liead mo on Sutiday, hetween my house
and Yaneeyville, 1 saw him standing and watehing me. I turned to take a path that
1 usually took, that cuts oft about a mile, and 1 saw him strike out to come in just
above me, 80 1 1ett the path, and came in below amd avoided him,

Question. Have you ever returned to your home theved

Answer. No, sir,

—_
.
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Question, For what reason ?

Answer, Beeauso my lifu was not safo anywhere in that county or tho county of
Orvange. - I would tiot risk it there,

Question, Were these men disguised?

Answer, Yoy, siv,

Ouestion, How?

Ausieer, "Pliey-hdd on robes, long white gowns, from head to foot.

(Juestion, On hovseback or on foot ? ‘

Angwears Most ot them, T'think, were on horses. The dress fitted right over the head,
with eve-holes, with red flannel bonnd around.

Question. Cotlilyou tell who any of them were ?

Answer. Oy o,

Question, Wheve did you striko the man with the saber ?

Answer, Right o the side,

Question: Did yon knéw who he was?

Answer, 1T do now.

Ouestion, What is his name?

Jnsweer, Robert Buvton 5 Bob Burton, they call him.

(uestion, Where is he? : ‘ ; )

dnsieer. 1 do not know whether he hins veturned from Virginia or not,  When Colonel
Rirk eaite up:there, they sent iin ofl to Virginin—to Danville. He had some relations
ihere—liis father o motheér. While Kivk was there he was up about Yanceeyville.

Question. What, eause, if any, was given for this visit to you and tor the conducet
toward you? o

dnsiver, Well, T had heen for a long time ealled a “ very mean nigger,” “a mean son
of - biteh, Y adamned raseal.

“Cuestion, By whom'?

Answer. By the whole of {he péople prethy mueli of thit county—that is, the whito
population—without ain exception, séareely, unless it was Mr. Stevens, or some who
profes<ed to be repubiicans, whiclh was very rares Al the rest ealled me “a damned
pseul,” worthy of deadhyy and said they wonld be danned it they wounld not kill me.

Chicstion. Db anyhody say that to yon ?

Awsicer, Noy sir, ;

Lrnestion. Whal eanse did they give you that night for attacking you?

Auswer, No eause whatever;  they never said anything about what they intended
—not a worl,

Oucstion, Tad you cominitled any wrong to any of the people?
daswers They said Tl comnitied o gread wrong 5 1 had kept a Sanday-sehool’
which T was forbidden {o do.  They told e that this thing of feaching niggers and
edncating nigeers was something they did not allow; that the ehureh they helonged
to never sanctioned iny-sueh thing; that it was not sanetioned by the neighborhood
or the country amd it annst not he doney and iy they told me it shonld not he done,
and when [ proceeded on with the Sunday-sehooly they said {ome, © Wo gave you
orders (o stop, and you have continued against our orders ; naw you have got to stop.”

(uestion, Who told you that ? ‘

Aiswer, Johu Henry Puller 5 he was the Teading man of them,

Question, What is lis ocenpation?

dwsieer, He'is o furimer,

Ouestion, Where does he Hive?

dnsieer. About cight miles from Leeshurg, on the road from Hillshoro {o Leeshurg.

Iy Mr, Bavann,
Question. Did any one'else tell you so?
Jsteers Noy sivy there were others with him when he came to me the second time,
lint hie did all the talking, .

By the CriamyaN:

{.’N«;.’im:. Was any other cause given for this course toward you than (he Sunday-
school ! ‘

duswers Noy sivy not al that tinie. Then I went to Graluun to'see Mr, Woolf; of the
Frecdmen's Burear, 1 saw hine twice, e told e to go {o the mapisteate of the
neighborhood, and gave me @ written note to iim to show oy protection. e told nio
how to procecd, and that i T was interfered with miy more, to have the parties arvested.
So then Uiey quit me when (hey found 1 had done that, aud turned on the scholars;
threatened to shoot them,  That cost e another trip to: Graham (o see i 1 hiad not a
right to protect the seholars, I was told I had, and was diveeted to go to i magistrato
and make these things known,  The agent gave me o written order to David Bireh,
wagistrate, Ho was worse than Mr, Faller, bat I told him i he did not {alk to Fuller
1 wonld flustrate him j that I had him in my power, but I did not want to use my powee
and injure him for what he did,

4
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By Mr. Bavarnp: »
Question. What did you refer to? .
Answer, 'That he had laid himself liable to beindicted Hy mo for what hoe lind already
done to my scholars,

By the Crraimaas:

Question. Was your polifieal conduet alleged as any ¢zuse for their treatment of you?

Angwers Yos, sivg and here is another thiug :

Question. Stato brielly what was said to yon,

Awswer, 'There never was hub very little said to my face.

Question, Whatever it was, tell ity ; , L

Answer. Well, siry as to political things, there were very few men said anything; but
they would say (o e, “Don’t you know these negroes hive no right to votey and don't
know enough how to vote - Now, you don't helieve that is vight. They vole for Will
Skerry; and this, that, and the other man, and ‘then they think he ought {6 come and
sive themn o mule or something elses Sueh people ain’t fit to exercise the franchise.”
?\vnul(l gay, *They eatr he instrueted,” ,

Question, We lo not want the argument ; did any one intimidate you, or speak of
this wrong as being inflicted heenuse of’ your political sentiments?

Angiter. Noy sivy no man ever told me to my face that he wonld assassinate me for
my political principles; no such thing as that; neither was it said to John Stevens,

Question, Then what feason have you for saying that this treatment was beeauso of
your political opinions or actions ? -

Answeer, Just beeause of the aetion of the people; their conduet with me-—not talk-
ing, but acting.

By Mr, Bavarp:

Question. What did they do?

Answer, They wonld seoft and scorn; refuse to give me their work; take it-away
from my shop; would not let meo have anything.

Question, \Would not let you work for them? )

Answer. Noy sivy wonld say to the people—not to me; no man ever said it to me,
but it was o well known thaet that 1 was not to have o house in that country,  Aund
there would not have been a house if the colored people had not united and appropri-
ated money, and hought six acres of pround for me to have my house on, on which we
now have it school-house erected; twenty fect square.

Question. When did you come to Washington ?

Answer. On Saturday anorning last.

Question. Were you examined by any person previous to this examination ?

Answer. No, sir.

Question, How were you elected to your office as o magistratoe ?

Answer, T was appointed by the governor,

Question. When?

Answer, In July, 1867, .

Question. When does your term expive?

Answer, It expived in August, 1869, I think,

Wasminagton, D. C,, Iebruary 1, 1871,
Samuen ALLiy, (eolored,) examination continued. N

By the Cramyan:

Question. What is the sente of security as tolife and property among the colored
peoplein the contity where you live, Caswell Cotinty ? ,

Ansiver. Wedo not feel séeure at all, - The night coniing on has beéen to us there like
Judgment s thereis no mistake about that,  And the application has been mado to me,
ag one of the most infellicent of them, as the only guide and light they have had there,
“What shall we do 2 Whera is the President t Where is the governor? Why doin't
they manage siieh things ? - Can’t we have any protection?  Wo have only dug our
graves and mde oiie eofiing by the course we have pursued.”

Qucstion,  What do they fear ?

Austeer, Thesg midnight assassins 5 this Ku-Klux party, that rages through the night
with their yells, great strings of them with white robes and on horses, cutting, slaying,
butehering in dillerent ways. ) )

Question, What is your age ?

Answeer, Between thivty-five and forty.

Question. Tlave you been o slave ? ‘

Answer, Noy sivg I was oviginatly free. T hiavo been sworn to tell the truth and the
whole truth, T omitted to tell you yesterday of one circtitnstance, In 1868, when 1
was unluckily shot by my own revelver falling out of my pockot—I was shot un-
der my left breast—1 called on a physician who lived at the louso of the Mr. I"uller
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avho tried to get the mob on mo in 1867, The physician’s name was Terrill. Dr, Ter-
rill nufortuiately loved whisky too well, and was very often intoxicated. He applied
to tlie doctor to fix 1ip some medicine that would carry me off, that is, ond my days.
Ho replied; “ Mr, Truller; I consider that an insult. I want you and every man to
know that, let mo beé what I may, my practices are pure.”

Question. Who applied for this medicine ?

Answer. John Henry Fuller,

Question,  Who islio? , , .

Angwer. Ho is a citizen of Caswell County, living on tho road leading from Hillshoro
to Milton. - Hu'is the man that bothéred me so about teaching the Sunday-school, from
the fact that I lived on lis piace. _ ) :

Question. You have spoken of the feeling of the colored people as to tho seeurity of
their lives and property ; what is the fecling of the white people in the samo county ?

Answer, The fecling of the white people, nccording to t‘mir words, is this: “Wo do
not intend to live under stuch Inws ag you have. This republican Government wo do
not intend to live under.  Weo tell you so, and we mean it.  Wo intend to kill the last
leading dammed vadical there is; we have sworn to do it, and we intend to do it.”
Thoso are their words.

By Mr. Bavarp:

Question. Give us the namos of persons who have used such language in your pres-
enee,

Answer. Dr. Oakley has used those words, and Mr, Zach. Allen has used words like
those 3 and I have testimony, plenty of' it, of others who have heard such words used
frequently. Mrs, Owens, at the time she told my wifo to tell mo to tell Mr, Stepliens that
they were going to kill him, she said that was the language they used.

By the Chairman:
Question. Have you any personal knowledge of any conspiracy or preparations to kill
Mr, Stephens?
JAunswer. No, siv; T hlvve no personal knowledge; T never saw any of the preparations.

By Mr. Bavanrp:

Question. Are you a member of the Union League ?

Answer, 1 have been,

Question. Who beloiiged to the Union League in your county 7 did all the colored
prople tenerally beloiig to it ?

Angwer, Pretty mueh all of them, exeept a few seattered individuals,

Question. Were you the head of any of the secicties ot the Union League t

Answer. Yes, siry 1 was the installiig offlecr,

Question, Youw were the installing offcer ¢ ]

Answeer, Yes, sir; formed leagues in different portions of the county.

Question. Did the members of the leaguo take any oath ?

Answer, Yes, sir,

Question. What was it ? ; , ,

Answeer; They took-an euth to he trueto the Constitution of the United States and
also to the constitution of the State of North Carolinga, and to support and defend it.

(Question, Do you remember the language of the oath ?

Answer, ‘That was pretty much the substance of it.

Question. Hive you sworn many people into the Union Leaguo ?

Aduswer, Yes, sivy right smart ot them ; but I always did it with a ritual before me;
[ read it off, L

Question, You are unable to repeat the oath at this timo 7

Answer, Not all ot 'it. There was also something about education, &e.; that they
would educate themselves, be moral, sober, good citizens.

Question. Was there anything about polities in it 7

Answer, Yes, siv; I think there was,

Cuestion, Stite what is was,

Answer, Well, T will state it.

By the Ciram»an:

Question. Give us the whole of the oath as far as you can recollect it.

Jdnswer, Towilly only give mo time, till Tstudy a little.  [After & pause.] I think in
those obligations we were requested to vote for no man wlio was opposed to the con-
stitution and government of North Caroling, and to give no support or aid to any party
apposed to any such thuing.

By Mr. Bavarn:

Question. Was thero any referenco in that onth to any political porty ? B
<Inswer. Yes, sir; so far as that is concerned, that is a veference, that they would not
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support any one who was opposed to the constitution, who would not support the consti.
tution,

By Mo WinsoN:
Question, Was anything said fu the oath about the demoeratie party or the republican
party, as distinet politicul organizations ?
Answer. Noy sivy nothing said about the democeratic party whatevoer,

By M, Bavanp:

Question, What was said about the republican party?

Answer, Theve was something or another said abowt that, bt 1 really forget the exaet
words, , o

Question, 1ow often have you sworn people with that oath ?

Answer. T e sworn ey and many o naany it was all vead oft’; besides that, I
never tried to eharge iy mind with it.

Question. Was part of that oath to support the republican party ?

Answeer, Tthink it was; orat least it wonld lead to that.

Question. Where were the meetings of those leagues held ?

Ansieer, One meeting was helilin the sehool-honse there which 1 established, within
fifty yavds of my honse ; another was held at Leesburg; there was one helid at Roxbary.

Question, Did you hold them by night or by day ?

Ansieer, Both uight and day, just as it happencd; of o night the people had a betfer
chanee to getout ;3 we coudd not hold them on Sondays, and other times the people would
not he ealled from their work to hold couneils in the day-time; so generally the couneils
were heéld at night and open,

Question, Were your meetiiggs public, or were they privade and seeret ?

Answer, Publie meetings,

Question. Could any one that wanted attend them ?

Answer, Yes, sirv,

Question, Whetlier aomember or not ?

Ansiwer, No ditferenee who @ any mian could attend them, whife or bluck, Wo were
glad to see a white miin come i, People have tried fo vebuke it, but the constitution of
the society was suel that we have read it openly upon the stump to put. down some
misrepresentations that had bhecromade coneerning the conneils,

Question, Did yon yonrsell ever address the people publiely trom the stuinp 7

Awswer. Yes, siv; many a time,

By the Coamyan:

Question. Can you lirnish (o the committee a printed form of the onth of which you
have just spoken?

dnpsweers Tthink Feancs 1 think T have it at iy house.

Question, Have you it with you in this city?

Answer, Noysivg it is af iy house in Rileigh,

Question. Did any part of the obligations of the Union Eeagne, or any of its explana-
tions, riles, regnlations, or lectores require yon to keep seeret the fact that you were
members of it !

dAnsiweer. No, sir,

Question. Dild you Keep it seeret ?

Answer. Noysivs every nuan knew i leaguer, for e wore the mark of' the league, anid
manifested himsell” to the workld as snel, '

Question. What do you miean by wearing the mark ot the leaguo?

Ansieer. e wore a kind of hadge to show he belonged to the leagie ; everybody know
ity or it they did noty they conld know hy asking,

Question. Was thure unything in your proccedings that requived or led to violetice, or
the inflicting of injury on persons opposed to you! ,

cbesieer, By no meins whittever, Lassure you it was a thing ealeylateil to do nway
with all of that, If anybody helonged to the leagie, and went aceording to the rales
and regulations and reguirements ot the league, they were bouttd to be good eitizens.
Thit is precisely what it was for, Iany man was atrae member of the leagne he was
bound to be a genfleman in principle,

WastiNaron, D, G,y February 1, 1871,
W. P, Byxuea sworn and examined,

By the Criaimyan:
Question, Where do you reside, and whai- is your ovenpation ?
Ansicer, Tveside in Lineolnton, Lincoln Connty, North Cavolina, I am, by profession,
a Taowyer, and the solicitor of the vinth judicial district of North Carolina,
Question, What connties does that disfriet embraee {
<ngwer, The counties of Polk, Rutherford, Cleveland, Lincoln, Gaston, Mecklonburys,
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and Cabarras, I also practice in the connty of Catawba, but that is not in my judicial
distriet. .

Question. Will you go onand state what is your beliofy from your opportunities of ob-
servatiott, in regard to the condition of socioty in that distriet--what is the sceurity
tor pevsoivand property there? ‘ ‘ . ,

Anseer, Generally, T think that life, property, and liberty are seciirein those counties.
There ave exeeptions to that general rule, however, and rather nunerous exeeptions,

Question. Wikl you state what is the character of those exceptions, and to what extont
they exist.? ; : ‘

Answer. The exceeptions are that in several of these “counties, for instanee, in the
connfies of Rutherfopd, Cleveland, Gaston, and - Lincalny, nunerons outrages have been
committed wpon coloval persons, il frequentdy wpon whites,  Those outragesarve com-
mitted genevally by oraaiized disguised binds of Iawless men,  In many instanees
they visit honses, enter them by foree, ad seottrge the ocenpants,  In some instanees
persons ave shiot, or intimidated by threats, I helieve that is about as correet an answor
to that question as T ean give,

Question, Has the knowledge of these owlrages come to you in your professional
eapacity !

?hl.\'u'u‘. Tu my ofticial eapacity as solicitor, in many instances, from the complaints-
of the persons who were outreaged, those persons often hearing upon their hodies the
matrks of the outrages they cotmplained of,

Onestion, (Give the dates when these outrages were alleged to have been committed,
i v cant ix the dates between which they were coimitted, it you eanunot give thoe
exaet ditfes,

Answer, So taras Tean vecolleet now, T helieve they have been committed ever since
the reconstritetion acts were passed, and T think they grew mainly out of those acts,

Question, Out ol opposition to them !

Answer. Yoes, sy opposition to those aets,

Question, According to the statements made to you, were the persons comnitting
those acts in disgnise ! )

Answecr, Yes, sivy they were always represented as being in disguise, and generally
alwavs in Lrrge mbersy from five to itty. ‘They were frequently upon horsebaek,
and were represented to have come from considerable distanees into particular neigh-
borhoaoils,

uestion, Were their operations earried on in the day or in the night ?

Answers Always in the night.

Question, To what extent have the persons chiarged with committing these ontrages
heen aveested wd punished ? ‘ _

Answer, T have sent bills before grand juries in several counties upon evidenes that
[ regarded as sufficient to find hills upon, and evidence that was uncontradicted beforo
the grand juries, but, i most institnees, the grand’ juries have ignored thoe bills, 1
think I have sueceeded i getiing one o two bills from a grand jury,  In one instanco,
where Tdid obtain o bill against some seven or cight persons for entering a1 house and
territving some wonen, whose hushands werve absent, and committing some violence
upon them, before the case eame on for trial the proseentors were compelled to leave
the cownitry, ns they themselves alleged to me.

Question. How competled to leave! ,

Answery By threats off violenceaund intimiditions.  They mdved into Tennessee.

Ouesfion, Did you sneceed in bineing any of those eases to trial ?

Answer, 1 have never yet suceeeded in bringing a singlo case to trial,

Question, In how miny enses have applications been méde to you !

Answers A great many inore applications have heen made to me than I have prepared
hills for. Incsome instances the parties have coine to e, many of them wounded,
heaten, and beaised, mid ave ngreed to come back and appemr betoro the grand jury,
hut, whei court eame, they did not return, - In some instanees they have come to mo
and hegiced not to be sent heforo the grand jury, beeause they were airaid to tell what
they knew ; aftaid to name the persons who they were satisfied coninitted the out-
rages,

Question, OF what were they afraid ; of violenee?

Aduswer, OF violenee; yes, sin, ;

Question, To what influences do you attribute your inability to have bills found by
the grand juries; in cases whero you thonght the evidence sutlicient to sustain thom ¢

hisweer, "Phat would be o mere mitter of opinion,

Question, 1 usk it as such, ; ‘

Jdnswer, T am inelined to think that it arose from the prejudice which oxists -agninst
that class of people; Idonot say from perjury or what; but I think the public senti-
ment is sueh that they do not feel justified in finding bills; that is, they feel themselves
excused from doing so on account of” the state of the publie feeling.

Question, Tlave youany reason to helieve in the existence of any organization which
interferes with the administration of justice ?
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Ansicer, T think that all these outraged are cominitted by secrot organized partios; I
think so_from the niumbers which, so fir as I am infornied; are nlwnys present when
these outrages are committed, and: frony the systematic plang of -operations, and from
their seereey ;5 and T also have reason to heliove that they are organized clans, from in-
formution ¥ have derived from porsons who have stated:-to mo that they havo been ap-
plied to to join them.  Respeetable gentlemenof the democratic party hnve told mo that
they have heen applied to to beconie menmbers of a'seerot. organization of that Kind,
and that they had deelined to do so. That is the hest evidetice T have of it,

Question, You state thut with roference to the commission of offeuses,  Have you any
reason {o believe thit those operations extend to an interference with the administra-
Lion of justice against the offénders ¢ )

Jnswer, T do not know that I understand your question cntirc]y. \

Question, You have stateil that these wrongs have been ecommitted by organized
bunds, Have you further reason to helieve that the organizution goes to the extont
of interfering with the administration of justice when members of that organization
ave indicted ?

Answer, 1 hardly know what answer {o give to that question; I do not know what
motives influenced the grand juries in not finding bills,

Question, Have yoiu any reason to helieve that auy members of that organization were
upon the grand jnvies; and, if so, do yon believe theiv conneetion with the organiza-
tion would influence, or did influenee, their conrse of conduet 7

Ansiwer, T have no~diveet evidenee that any members of the grand juries belonged o
the organization ; that T eannot say 3 and therefore I eimnot say whether, it any of the
members of the organization were upon @ grand jury, it would inferfere with the ad-
ministration of justice or not; 1 know nothing about the rules which govern the or-
gunization; ,

Question. In cases of similar wrongs commifted by persons not conuected with this
organization, would there he any difficulty in procuring jnstice in your ¢onrts ¢

Answer, I the smne wrongs were committed by others than those who helonged to
the organization, I think there would be the saie diffienlty in the administration of
Justice,

Queation, You think there would be? -

Ansiwer. 1 think so; 1 do not think it isso much owing to the faet that these outrages
are committed by seeret organizations of that kind as from the nature of the outrages
themselves. ) ‘ ,

Question, Giveus, as briefly as you - can; your real “opiiiion of what is the cause of
the failure 1o administer justice.  Let nsknow whethier there is in your district a fail-
ure to administer justice; and, if so, what 18 the canse !

Answer, 1 think therve is a failure to ndminister justice in these cases. Aund I think
it avises out of the opposition to the civiland political equality of the two races,

Question. Have these wrongs of whicli you speak been cotimitted upon colored per-
sons only, or have they also been cominitted upon white persons ?

Answer, Upon both clisses ;- greneratly npon colored persons, hut also {réquently upon
white persons,  And T éan say further in that conneetiong that many of these oul rages
are conimitted upon persons who, at least, are veported to be, and no doitht often ave,
violators of the law, and deserving of painishiment, hut not, of conrse, in thal. way,
For instance, in nmny enses parties in a neighhorhood have the repittittion of living in
adultery’s those parties e pnnishicd i this way, A negro;iind sometimes o white nian
in a neighborhood has the reputation of having conunitted a felony, of steuling, or
of some other immoral conduet, and those persous wre very often punished in o very
summary ‘manser, by heing flogged and driven from the country. Such things occur
oceasionally, nud those punishments are generally inflicted by these snme organized
bands., 1 think that these bands origibated for politieal purposes, bt that they have
degenerated into this miscellancous mode of dealing sométimes with ofienders ngainst
the laws, and sometimes with persons against whom they lmve gradges. [ think this
organization is used for purposes of that sort.  Moen tall ont with other parties, and
desire to do them some misehicf, nud adopt that mode of' doing it, in order to eseape
detection, o ;

Question, Do the political paitics divide in thely sentiments in regard {o the oufrages
comniitted by thisorgunization, o°do those of the stune’political party differ with cach
other in regird to them ! Give s the truestate ot feeling on that subject..

cnsieer, Tthink the republican party asipirty ave universally opposed to these klnus;
they are Fegiirded by them as confined to the democratic party, or the conservative purty,
as it is ealled there, The conservative party ave divided on the subject: I think the re-
spectiable portion of 4lit party disconntenmice these outrages, I think none of thein
openly give them votintenancee,  But 1 think these orgaiizations ave generaily cotifined
to the most wortliless elass of socicty, ‘The difliculty:with e has heen that apprehend
they are tacitly countenineed by the conservative party, who are willing to dorive the
bencflts that may result from their operations,
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Question. You say the leading members of the demoeritic party discountenanco pro-
coedings of thig kind. Do they advoento or assist in bringing the offenders to justico?

Answer, T think they advoeate ity but nsto their assisting, T am not preparved to say
whether they ussist or not. : ,

Ouestion, 'i‘uking your whole judicial district together, tell us whether you heliove
the ordinary adnministration of justice is secure thnt, is, whother lite and property are
sectire in theordinary adininistration of justice, where political ecnnses ave not involved 1

Answeer, Eatively so, 1 think,

Question, Ave we to nnderstand you, then, ag saying that the failure fo administor
justice exists only in cases where politieal feeling is involved !

Answer. Not preciscly that,

Question. What arve we, then, to understand you as snying ?

Anseer. My answer woitld be,dn all cases involving theso outriges, whether com-
mitted by politieal parties vr not,

Question. Uhen do we understand von to say that where these outrages arve commit-
ted, they ave regarded in the conrts the sie as it they had been coramitted tor politi-
cal purposes, owing to the view taken of these organizations ¢

Ansiwer, “That wonld he'nliout the answer T would give.

Question. Who is the judge in yonr district ?

Answer. George W, Logan,

Cuestion. Where does he reside ?

Apsteer. Tu Rutherfordton, Novth Carolina,

Question, How o have you vesided in North Carolina? B

Suseers A niy Tt s Tam wnafive of the State: ,

Question, 1 there s any thing else which you ean state, which will throw light upon
the investigation with which we are charvged, that is whether lite, person, and property
are seenre in your Stadey you will please state it (o us,

duswer, 1 think Yite, property, and everything else is just as secure there as in any
State of the Union, except in the enses to which 1 have referved,

Racstion. Tave you had any ease under yomr chavge in which was involved-the ques-
tion of the existencee of this seeret organization or of any seeret organization ?

Adnswer. No, sivy T have had no case of the sort,

By My Bavaun:

Question, How long have you heen practicing law ?

Answers About twenty-live years,

Question, Always in the distriet of country of which you have heen speaking ?

Answer, Yes, sir, ‘

Question, In that way yon have become thoronghly tamiliae with the people there ¥

Answer. Yes, sivy I should say T was familiae with the people.

Question, What s your term of oflice as solicitor ?

Aduswer, Tour yeurs, ,

Question, How are you placed in office 7

dnswers Towas fitst eleeted in 1863 by the legislatore of North Cavolina,  Under tho
new eonstitution, I was eleeted by the people, receiving the votes of hoth conservatives
and republicinns, . -

Question. What are your official datiey ? _

Aisieer, 'Po praseciite in courts of justice offenses of every grade committed agninst
the Lows of North Caroling,

Question, ' In (hat way you have oflicially full cognizance of all erimes against persons
and property in that distriet ? , ; ,

Answer, Yes, sivs throngh the action of grand jurics. T preparve hills nd send them
to the gramd jury; and also when presentments ave made, L

Question, Do you rememlier the case of o negro prencher, nnnicd Paisley, wha was.
indicted and convieted of sneh erimes as you have spoken ofy ot violent aets committed
by him against the persons of eolored people, of what they ealled Ku-Kluxing negroes ¥

Answer, 'Fhat was not in my distriet, ;

Question. Have youw any knowledge of such a casoe outside of vour distriel?

Ansmeer, T think 1 liave heard of some ease of that sort; and 1 will add, in conection
with that, that [ have no donbt that negroes sonietimes assnme these same disguises forr
the purpose of committing outrages, 1 am inelined to think that this disguise is often ,
assumed for any biad purpose, though [ hinve no positive knowledge of the facet. k

Question, Have you equal knowledge of snch eases’ as vou have of the other cases of
which you have spoken ? , _

Answer, No, sivy T have not the snme knowledge of this disguise heing assuined by
black persons as T have of its belig assmined hy white pervsons,

Question. Do you mean not the same knowledge in an equal number ol cases, or not
the sume character of knowledge in regard {o any ease?

Answer, 1 have no knowledge of a single caso where colored persons have assumed
that disguise.



56 CONDITICN OF AFPFAIRS IN THE SOUPHERN STATES.

Question, Upon what, then, did-you hase your statenent that yon helieved eolored
pevtons nssumed this disguise for theiv pueposes 2 Have you had inforimation of” that
facet from others?

Auswer, 1 think about the only information I have is in vegavd fo that ense which
you mentioned, or some others of a similae charaeter; that is, some newspaper report
that 1 have seen,

Cuestion, The guestion was asked youin regnid to the aetion of members of the con-
servative or democeatic party in relition to the ehavaéter of offenses which yvou have
deseribed, suel as whipping, & e Are there any proseeuting ofiieers in your State who
wre members of the conservative party !

Ansieer, Yes, sy

Ouestion. Do von kiow whiether there has heen any failnre on their part to do their
duty in respeet to thismatier, so as to distingnish them from gentiemen of the other
party !

Answeer, Feannat say that T have any information to thad efleet,

Ceestion. 1ave they been ordinarily as prompt in the discharge of their duly ns gentle-
men of the other party ! .

Answer, D have noinformation one way or the other upon that subject, 1 donot
know what their ofticial conditet has been,

Cuiestion, Do vou objeet to statings with which politieal party you have aeted sinee
the war !

Adwaver, Notat all, 1 eonider myselt as helonging to no party, B voted for General
Gratit for Presidens apon the reconstraetion measures, and T have sastained his admin-
istration upon those measnres as o matter of daty and neeessity, Bat do not yield
my independenee of action or thought to any party at all,

By the Cosipyan e

Cuestion, In the appendis (o the niessage of Governor Holden T find a letter over
your signatiree nder date of May 20, 15700 Fwill vead o parsizeaph

SO the whole 1o satistied that, as a law otticers T ean do nothing throngh (he
ordinary clannels of the courts, Toany judgment. there are only fwo ways ot arresting
the evily Fist, by aronsing pablic opinion to pit it downg o seeondlychy invoking
the aid o United States troops, and making soine shavp anl decisive examples,”

That had veference to the wrongs of which yon luive spoken, as having heen com-
mitted by this oreanization, Was that the state of things as yon helieved it (o exist
at that tane ? )

Answer, Yes,sivs and i connection with that T will state that sinee that time, and
up to abont the 1st of Jannary, there bave been severad other very serions outeages
comumitted, Two or theee colored persons, o my knowledge, have heen shot, and 'a
great many whippings have taken pliee in the connties oft Clevelaid, Lineoln, aid
Gaston, T will state in resard to one case that e o my kKnowledwe only a few
days aizo, I s the ease of a0 white person of the e ol Cavpenters He stated that
he bhad employed two nectoes to work tor hiin this year s that they were negroes of
good chiavacter, hovest and industrions, Shorddy adter e hadbeniployed then he was
advised hy some of his netghliors to send then oft's that they did vot want them in
that neighborhood,  He deelined fo send the negroes away, and @ night or'twe alier-
ward a dissnised band eame to his house. They went into his honse, ran him off)
broke open lis denwers, seavehed the house from bottom to tep, and when they went
away they carvied ol e savs, cighty dolles in money, They ran the negroes-ofl and
aliarined Nis wite, who was there alone with fowr or five ehilidvensand be staded thit
siiee that titue his wile has been in sueh a condition that <he las bien atidd tolive
there; that Lie had abandonal his honse, nied gonie to live in o log cabincor Kitehen,
hecanse it wis @omore seetre placee s amd that he ol his fomily were now sleeping on
the foor, apprehending anittack every nichte He also sayvs et sinee he has ve-
ported that -money had been stolen rom hi s hoise they Tad sent i word that the
Ku-Kiux do not steal; that e would have to take that back, or e wonlid be severely
dealt with, e also stated thit he voted the conseryvative ticket. .

Question, 1 ealled attendion to that paragrapli of your letter for the parpose of asking
yorr il the opinion therein expressed is still yonr opinion, or has your opinion been
changad sinee then ? :

Ansiweer. T have not changed my opinion sinee then, and T have referved to this easo
only (o show that ontrages hive heeh eominitted sinee that letter was written,

Question, 1s that in your distriet ?

Answer, s,

Question, What distabiee do yon live from Alnminee County

Anstweer, Something over 100 miles—abont 125,

By Mrv. Wihsox s :
Question, You Lave spoken of the politieal aetion of this klun: T suppose you meant

to include in that the vace feeling ay well as the politieal ? ) N X
Answer, That would he what T meati—opposition to the political and civil vights of
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the colored people, To speak «-murli«llﬂ"\;2 T am ineliied to think that that opposition is
not altoxether cotfingd to the conservative party, 1 think fn many instatices members
ol the vepubliean piiriy are opposed to the eivil and politieal equality of the race,

By Mr. Bavarn:

Question, Ts there any diftienlly in your district in the servico or excention of civil
process !

Suxieer. T Hhink not-—not tho slightest,

fQuestion. No resistimee fo theoflieers ?

Awswer, None whatevers inno instanee has thero been resistance.

Question. Were you present at the eleetion’in August last ¢

Jdwaeers Fwas,

Question, \Was it peaceable and orderly ?

Answer, Entively,

RQuestion. No intimidalion of any person known fo you !

Answer, None al the polls,

Question, Was there aspecial eleetion in your distriet in Deecmber Tust ?

waeer. No, sir,

Question, Do your know whether theve is or not intimidation by the negroes of cach
other in tespeet of their pohitical views!?

Jwsweers 1 heliove there is, L satistied from my own observations and from hear-
e them talk about oue another, that they feel very much exasperated it one fails to
vote with the majority, and that they do threaten,

uestion, Ave not the majority inembers of the vepublican pavty ¢

s, Yes, s »

theestion, i yonur opitiion ean a colored man safely and opendy differ with hisrace on
thie subijeet of polities in yonr seetion ot the conotry ? ,

Jeswer, Yes,sivs 1 have known them to do'it, and to do it with impunity, thongh it
ereates i-feeling among the others and sometines theeats off violenee, 1 have not
known a case of idtual violenee to be committed wpion them, but Thave known séveral
(o difier and to do it openly amd to vote openly. But there is o cevtain odimn about
i mmone the blacks that it is very havd o resist, They are osteacised in a great
messnre, §think,

Question, Por voting what is eadled the conservative tieket ?

Jduswer, Yes, sir, o

< By the Ciansmas:

(2arstion, Yon say when o eoloved man differs from his tice and votes the consetvativo
tlelet he s visited with odimin tunong his reee 3 when o white man votes the vepinblican
Geket is e not visited to a great extent in the same way by the odinm of the white
riee !

uswer, He s, ; ,

Question, Do you know of aty organization among the eoloved people which iuflicts
violenee or wrong upoiv those of their race who differin political opinion ?

Jdusieer. do not, T do not believe, fronm my knowledge, thatsiny suel exists,

Question, Can you, Trow’ your expericnes, suggest to us any remedy for the wrong
which Las grown ont of the existenee of this organization ? i

Ausweer, T have my views abotit that, which Tean fraukly state,

Question, We shall he glad to have them, ,

Ansaeer: 1 thinde publie opinion wonhl probably ehange it we had something like o
aeneral or universal amnesty, I think wogreat deal of this public opinion is ereated hy
the et that o buge elass of our people feel that the negro has political vights which
they have not g that he ean holib oflice while o lrge nunmber of ome people eannot, 1
think that “is one eavse of the public opinion, and it it conld he changed 1 think the
evil wonld be at once correeted, amd this orgimization wonld he disbanded, © 1 there
wis 1 general amnesty, and then o faw p:lssvn hy Congress makiing it highly pubislia-
ble to conmiil these oenses, T heliove they wonld cease inaovery shoret tine, 1 have
e bill, e vodnecd T helieve by Mre, Sawyer in the Senate, that T wonld refer to as
one tat 1 tenk world accomplish every purpose, with some modifieations, 1 think
constderable modifiention should e made'in 16 1 gives too muoeh wilitary power, |
think eivil remedies would be nply snlicient,

Question. Do 1 anderstand you, then, that many of® these wrongs grow out of the
resintment entertained beidinse of the fact that the negroes arve eligible to oftice while
many of the white men are not? L

Awsieer, Yes, sivy 1 othink that that state of facts has ereated o publie dpinion and
sustaing apublie opinion that countenanees these outrages, and that it that public
opinion itself could be ehanged the outrages would eease,

By Mr. WiLsoN
Question, Ave there any exelusions in the constitution or laws of North Carvolina?
Answers None whatever in the constitution of the State,
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Question. You refer entirely to the'lnw of Congress? .

Ansteer, Yes, sir; we have no exelusion whatever, excopt the exclusions that are
made by Congress, which are exeepted inonr own constitution, ,

Question. You mean fo say, thin, that those persons that are excluded by Clongresy
feel that they arve wronged by the fact thit the ¢olored people have rights that they
have not; and they eather countenance, or do not do or say anything to repress the
violence of these people who commit ontrages? - :

Answeer: Yos, sivs I owean that they are ready and willing {o take politieal advan-
tages which amse ont ol these ontrages committed by this organization. 1t helps them
to obtain power, and 1o retain it.

By Mv. Bavann:

Question. T the fivst part of your testimony, on heing asked by the chairman as to
the dates when these wrongs were comtitted, you answerdd that it was from the pas-
sage of the reconstrnetion aets (Gl the present tinie, and 1 helieve you went on fuvther
to attribute the condition of feeling that fed to these ontrages to the passage of those
aets, Did Dandevstandl you right-?

Answers Yes, sivy il is my testimony., ,

Question. Before: this system of veconstrnetion was enferved upon, did any sneh elass
of ontrages ovenr in your community, or was it peaceful and quict ?

Anseer, None: we had peace and guiet.

Question, Awd unobstrocted action ol the laws of your Stae ?

Answer, Yes, sir,

By Mr. Rice: ;

Question, 11 the cobservatives were given their own way now in the State, it would
all be guict, wonld it not—it" they just had their own way in all the elections and
their own men in ollice?

cnswer, So far as itis a political orgamzation, I ai satisfied that it wonld, hut so far
as it has degenernted into an engine for wrong and mischief, in other respuets, 1 donot
kunow that it would.

Wasindarons, D. C., Febraary 1, 1371,

Ernernerr Hepns sworn amd examined,

By the Criamesas:

Question, Where do you rveside ?

Anseer. T iNew Berne, North Carvolina,

CQuestion, What is your ocenpation ?

Adunswer, am an editor,

Question. OF what paper, anid what pirty ?

AAnsiweer. Fhe Newhern Daily Times, a vepublican paper.

Question,. How long have you lived in North Caroling ¢

Answeer, Sinee 1562, -

Question, You were ealled for (he purpose of giving sueh inforhiation as you have
hearing upon the security of person aidd propetty in the State of North Carolina.
State as brielly as you ean the knowleilge yon have on thil subjeet,

Answer, As regirds the political situation of North Caroling I deem it o be in a
state as near anaveby as iCean well e We ave what might e (etmed elass Tegisla-
tion it the present time by the legislative, and for a period of nearty {hree years there
has been but very little security tor Hie and property in many seetions of- the State,
There have heen many ontrages committed, and no punishiment, no adeguate punish-
ment tor them, A nmnnher of nivrders have been committeil, whieh are characterized
as politieal mivders. Parties have been arrested from time to time, and let go on
what is termed straw haile Tt is generally understond that no punishment can he
inflicted on acconnt o what is termed i politicnl organization called the Ku=Klux, or
White Brotherhood, or something of {hat sort. 1t goes by vavions names,  However,
in several seetions of the State everything goes on smoothly, quictly, and lawtully, 1
ean speak more particalarly in vegind tomy own geetion, The county in which [
reside has been very quiet indeed, owing, as is believed, to the fiet thid o lavge majori-
ty of the people are vepublicans in sentiment.  In the wdjoinivg connty of Jones there
hive been, toany certain knowledge, three political mnrders, within the last two years,

Question, Can you mn the petsons Killed 2

AAnsicer, One was Sherilt Colgrove s nndoubfedly o politieal inmnveder, Another was
ColonelSheppard ;- also a political nider, Another was o coloved inan nanied Jones;
it oveurred at the tinie Colonel Colgrove was nrdered. In the adjoiving county of
Lenoiry also, there have heen a nunher of murders,  Five men were taken out of jail
by o band of disgnised men and were never seen or heard of afterward, 1 speak
from common repotrt, .

Question. 'That was the subject of judicial investigation?
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Answer, Yes, sir; before Judge Thomas, at Now Berne.  There was no conimitment,
The parties impliuntml are af lnrge, on badl, ono of whom was recognized as a miin
by the name of Munroe. I was present and heavid'n part of the proceedings, There
was diveet testimony implicating this nin as one of the party that entored the jail
and assisted in taking out the prisoners theve confined, “In that county a short {ime
ago, about a month, I' think, there was a bauid of disguised men went to {he house of o
colored miaie by tho nume of Whitfield, enlled i out of “his hed, and shot hitin cold
blood; wnd enrried away his-horse.  Then they prececded to another house and shot a
man and wonan who oecupicd it and took away a horse from that placo.  One or two
of thesp men, T think, were vecognized by the womnn who was shot, and upon her in-
formetion Sheritt Hunter avvested thew, as 1 ledarped from hit heélore 1left; and he
stated that without doubt they were guilty, On my way here T learned that they
were disehirged, as is eustomary, on straw bail, 1 have heard of o great many out-
riges by cominon report. ‘ :

Question, You have not heen i the vieinity where they were committed ?

Ansieer. Noysive T was in the vicinity of the mnvder in Jones County, T went out
there myself and brotight in the hody of Colonel Sheppard, T have seen-and conversed
with i number of parties who have had outrages committed npon them, and have
every reason to believe they told corveet stories, One mun stated to me that ho was
very severcly whipped for no other eanse than {hat he voted the republiean ticket,
He said that the parties who did it told hime it was for that reason,

Question, Tn what county was that ?

dusaeer. 1tidnk it was Wayne; 1 am not certain,

Question, You have seen the man ?

Jwsweer. Yes, sir,

Question. You have only his statement ? :

Ansieer. Only his statement and the evidencee of the nurks on his body,

Question, Are you giving these stidements from your knowledge derived as an
editor ? ]

Jusieers As o editor and from common report, ‘

Qutestion. And from communication with the people themselves !

Answers Yesy sivy from communieation with the people also,

Question. From your position as editor wid the intelligence yon have derived from
varions portions of (he State, what is your opinion as to the eause of these outrages
that have heen connntieated (o yon ?

Steswer, Prejudice—palitieal prejudiee,

Qitestion. Is that condined (o oue purty or the other s or do both participate in these
owtrages !

cseer, THhink i is almost exelusively coufined to what is known as the demoeratic-
conservative, or conservidive-democratic party.,

Question, Give your reasoms for that opinion,

Ansiter, My resons are these: The men who ave murderad and sutraged are republi-
eans almost invavinbly; and the men who arve sipposed and believed, and in faet known
in manyinstanees to do it are democrats or conservatives; and alzo from the com-
mon talk,

Question, In your intercotirse with the politicians of the Stafe do you find these out-
rages condemned or justiicd by one or the other politienl party ; and, if co, which of
them condenins and which justifies ? )

Apsweer The republican party invariably condemu and endeavor to hring the parties
to jnstice; the conservative party invariably pass it by—rather approve of it than
otherwise,

(uestion, Thave you foutnl among the leading men of the conservative party thoso
who condenm it ?

Susweor, Ol ves, sivs plenty of them,

Question, Do they make no effort to bring the parvties to justice ?

nswer, Vory little,

Question, Whint is the {one of the press on the subjeet ?

dusweer, Bitter, sivy highly parctisan,

(Question, Ty what vespeet ?

Jnsweers WEL o endeavoring to justify the actsof these mien who go about coninit -
ting these ontrages; showing, or endeavoritg to show, that they have eause or reason
for their actions foward those who ave injured, who, they say, are had men, and de-
serve to he Ivnehed, &e.o ‘That is comnmon tulk.

Question, Have yoit any other personal knowledge, hearing upon {he seeurity ot per-
son and property inyvoir State ! If so, state the faets,

Ansieers T have this with regard tomy own personal experienco: In traveling from
New Berne to Trenton, it gentlewman wlio was mistaken for myself was stopped late at
uight, and when the men, who were arméd nnd disgnised, were informid that it was not
Hubbs, (i e myselly)) aind were asked, “ What do you want of hiin?” they veplied, “Oh,
nothing mueh, only wo want to tickle him a little,” This man'’s name was John Hat-
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gott, a deputy marshal, Sinee that time T have resided in thenpper portion of
tho city, and 1 hinve been followed to my home or nearly there on three sepiiale ocea-
siong, by parties who, I helieve, were seeking to assassinate me, T have bheen warned
again and ngain to” be céarefuls 1, however, think aomaw’s Tife is safie in that section,
In Craven County T have no fear ol thy own,

Question, How muny republicin papers are printed in North Carolina ?

cnsiver, Phere ave only dive, I think,
Onestion, What ave their names ! ,

dAnsieer, The Asheville Dioneer, The Raleigh Gazette, The Wilmington Post, The
American Advoeate; and The New Berne Daily Thnes, my own paper,

Ouestion, What is the nnnber of papers of the opposite party !

Answer, Tthink there ave abont o dozen,

By Mr Bavanp:

Question, Yo went to North Carolini in 12627

nswer. 1 did,

Cuestion, Where froin?

cusweer, Irom New Yorlk,

Question, What was youre ocetipation previous to that time ?

Amsirere A merehant. -

Question. When did you heeome an edifor?

Answerc Ahont the Ththe ot May Last,

COuestion, Have you been livims in New Berne dovinig the whole of that period ?

wsweer. Nogsive have lived in New Berne all the % me sinee the latter pait of 1863,

tuestion, Yon spoke ot the tone of the papers-—that is;, what ave ealled the demo-
erativ-eonservative papers—=heing very hitters what is the character and fne o your
own and others in that regind ! Is it equally positive on Che other side ?

nsteer, Noy sivs no, sivg o the cotitearey, T oeanxider the press on the other side al-
together tooomibl mudey the eiremmstanees,

Oucstion. Did you ever hold any ollieial position in Novrth Carolina ?

Answer. Yex, sir,

Question, What ?

Adunsteer, Dwas i ollicer ot the United States Aviny from 12681 to 15363—a soldier first
and.an ollieer afterward s then depnty supervising special agent for thie Treasury De-
partment, under Colonel Heaton s and T am now deputy colleetor off customs for the
port of New Berne,

WasHiNeroN, DL C, February 2, 1871,

Lewts Haxes sworn and examined. .

By the Crisieayan:

Question. Where do you reside!?

Answeer, In Salishuey, North Carolina,

Question. In what comity !

Adusweer. ITn Rowan County, ‘ ’

Question, Whilt is your oceupiition ?

Answer, T am edifor and publishier of a4 newspiper.,

Question, 'T'o whieh political party are you attached ?

AAnsweer, T have generadly aeted with the conservative party ;s but T am independent
rather, 1 have not heen able to agree with any party sinee the wap,  Daring the war
I was an untliichitic Unionist, !

Question, Tlow long Lirve you vesided in the State of North Carolina ?

Ansiweer. T was horn o raised in that State, and have vesided in it all my life,

Ouestion, The objeet which this committee has in view is to aseertain the state of
seenrity for person and property in the State of North Cavoling at the present tite;
will you state to the committee any facts within your knowledge which witl hear upon
that investigation /

Ansiwer. Teannot say thiat T know much, of my own knowledee, of sone parts of the
State,  That partion of the State in which T imwediately veside has never heen muceh
disturbed, There has never hecn any want of seeurity of person and pgoperty in the
county of Rowan, amd the conutics immedinfely adjacent.  As to the distinvbances in
Caswell, Almmanee, id other counties, I have only expressed” opinions, based upon
testitnony taken in the various judieial investigations hefore the justices of the supreme
conrt of the State, :

Question, T will ask you fo give n comdensed stafement beaving on the general
question, before T pnt to you any spedial intérrogatories, ;

Answeers Inomy portion of {he State, in those connties in whiell Iam immediately ae-
quainted, T do not think there is any danger at the present time to the person-or prop-
erty of uny one ot any political party ; aud in the connty of Rowan, and in the coun-
l‘ios fmmediately adjicent, I do not think there has been any danger nt any time since
the war,
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Ouiestion, Ts (hat ag mueh of a general statement as yot desire to ako? ;

Answeer, 1 eould’ make no furtlier statetncut, save that which wounld he based npon
festimony hetore yor-conmmittee, You have the testimony of witnesses in regard to
the onfrages in Abunanes and Caswell, and [ presume this committee is quite ns capable
of arviving at just conelusions fron-that testimony as T am,

Question, Does thiere exist, tecording to your beliety in the county in which you reside,
any seeret oreanization which has a political purpose 1

Answeer, T lHave some veason to helieve that there is a seevet politieal organization in
that portion of the State,

Cuestion, Give us the nae of any sueh organization, and ils purposes, so far as you
know then,

Apseer, Cervlain persons in Rowan have admitted {o me that they helieved{hab there
was aseeret organization theve in the interest of the democratic party, hat they said
it was political only aind did pot countenanee the commission of oulrages, or taking the
excention of the law into its lumds, My opinion is that theve is a seeret politieal or-
wanization, but [ hiave noreason to helieve that in Rowan County it is anything more
than e mere politienl organization,

Cnestion, Wha were the persons who admitted {o you the existence of o seevet organ-
ization !

Apsrer, They did not admit their knowledige of it 3 only their belief that there was
sneh nn oreaniziation,

Ouestion, Who were they ?

Seseer, 10 the committee insists upon it, T will give their namesy but T would rather
not do so,

Oucstion, Our olijéet s (o aseertain the teath upon both sides of this question,

Jeswer, Major Robhins, who is the State senator frome that county, told me that o
thowesht theve was o seervet politieal orvgaaization, but he denied that it had any such
prrepose s the Kn-Kinx had'in ALimanee and other connties,

fraestion, Any ofher person !

JAnsoeers Vthink dohn 40 Henderson also made a statement to about the sune effeet.

uection, W ho is he ! i

Answer, He iz an attornev-at-law in Salishirey. T always denouneed i my paper the
ontrrges connnitted by the Ku-Wlax in AMansinee and other counties, and several per-
suns spoke to me aboin ity amd tried to eonvinee me that 1 should not do sosy that there
wits no trnstworthy evidenes of those faets,

Cyestion. Who were those persons who blamed you for denouncing the Kn-Klux?

Asaeer, 1 do not know that they were biaming me: they were {eving to convinee
me that the testiiony was not venlly frustworthy—that the statemen{s were exaguer-
atedd,

Ouestion, I'hat was in consequenee of your having denoyneed the Ku-Klux ?

Ansieers Yes, sir,

Cuextion, ave you any doubt of the existenee of that organization, properly known
as the Kn-Klux !

Anseeer, 1 lave no doubt of its existence in parts of North Caroling, althongh T do
not think it existedin that form in Rowan Connfy and the adjacent counties, 1 have
expressedomy belief of its existence, and T liave vepeatedly and constantly denouneed
ity paper,  have believed that it existed inasmallmuinber oif conntios; 1 never
could aseertain how many,

Ouestion, Were there any sueh aets of violenee committed in Rowan Connfy, where
you lives as von undersGa) from common report, to have been eommitted in Alamanee
and other counties?

Auseer. Noy sivs not exaetly, We hadquite a nnbher of efforts to hien barns andd
other huildings in the town of Satisbury, hut T have no reason ta believe that they pro-
certded from an orsanization of that ehavicter, A man by the name of Stephen Harvdy
wis renerally thonehit wid belicved by the citizens of Salishary to be the ineendiney.,
He wasoa very odions man there, e came thefe with the Federal Avmy and narried a
coloresd womnn, which made him odions, and the impression now is general there that
he was the ineendiary. Durving this tiime he was <o untortuniate as to kill aoman there,
the hrother of the mayor of Salishury, a leading demoeratennd an intfloential - man—to
Kill him sitdereiveninstanees ot gréeat provoeation,  He was tried beforen Rowan jury,
the foreman of which was a prominent conservative and novery intelligent iin, and he
wits convicted of manslinghter. Attera short time the governor pardoned him, 1do
not prefend fo say unjus{ly, beénuse it was 1 ease of great provoeation, and (here wers
those who thoneht the killing justifiable,  But innnediately atier he was pardoned and
turned foose, those baviiities commaoeneed againe - He was then arrested ot State war-
rant and examined before a speeial” jnstice of the peace s but no convineing evidenee
wis obtadnied against Tim, and he was diseharged, s friends all adyised him that he
must leave there, which he did, sinee which Gime we hiave had noamore of” theso burn-
ings, - I mention these facts more particilarly to show that in the conufy of Rowan,
A man, no matter how odious he may be, could obtain justice in our courts. I would
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say that distinetly about the county of Rowan, and the counties of Davidson, Davie,
Iredell, and Cabarras, immediately adjacent. Beyond those counties, I cannot say that
my personal knowledge extends at all,

Question. How far are those counties distant from Alumance, Caswell, and Orange
Counties? ; L )

Answer, They are from forty to seventy-five miles' distant from Alamance. Tliere are
two connties intervening between Alamanco and the nearest of those counties.

Question. Did the proceedings on the trial of this man Iardy clicit any political
feeling at all?

Answer, 1 enmnot say that any sach feeling wag elicited upon the trial.” I think his
ase was tried as impartially ag any case could have heen tried.

Question, Do I understand you to say that you believe what was known as the Ku-
Klux organization eéxisted in your county, but it did not there have such purposes as
in other counties? . i

Answer, I eannot say that exactly; I say I believe there was'n seeret politieal orgad-
ization there, and the other persons, who said they thought or helieved such an organ-
ization existed there, eluimed that it was nothing but a political organization merely,
and that its purposes werelegitimate entirely; as legitimate as were those of the Union
Lengue or Know-Nothing party. -

Question. Did they tell you what were the purposes of cither of those organizations,
the one 1o which you have referred or the Union League ? )

Answer. I merely made that réference myself by way of illustration I do not know
that they referred to those otlier organizations, but they said the organization was per-
fectly legitiniile, being nothing but a mere politieal organization to advance in a legiti-
mate way the interests ot the party.

Question, "T'he pitrpose of my inquiry is to bring ont the fact of the existence of any
organization of cither political party, and its effect upon the security of person and
property in your county.

Ansiwer, T think each party liad a seeret organization; that on the other side was
kuown as the Union League.  But I do not think that in that county the existence of
either organization was detrilmental to the publie peace or to the seeurity of life or
property. I have no reason to helieve that either of them transcended the legitimate
bounds of a political organization,

Question. Were you o member of either of those organizations?

Answer. No, siv; I oocetipied such o position that [ wounld not be likely to be ap-
proached with an invitation to become aomember of either ovguanization, I occupied
rather an indepoendent politieal position.

Question, When you denounced in your paper the proceedings of the Ku-Klux organ-
ization in other parts of the State; was there any difference in the mauner in which
your sentiments were veceived by the different parties?

Answer. 1 do not know that T exactly understand your question,

Question. Could you say that the one party as a party denounced those proceedings,
and the other party as a party approved then; or were the parties divided among
themselves on the subjeel 7 ,

Auswer, There were those ot the part of the conservative party who wished to repre- -
sent the whole matter as exaggerated, as not amounting to nearly so much as was
generally represenfed or believed.

Question. How with the other party ?

Answer. As to the republican party, of course they all believed jn the existence of
the organization and constantly denounced it. o

Question. Where'trials in the courts arose out of the wrongs inflieted by that organ-
ization, do you believe that justice could be sceured in those counties where the wrongs
had been committed? ;

Answer, T havo no means of knowing, ns T remarked awhile ago, save what I have
learned {rom evidence before this conimittee,

Question. 'That you have not seen, of course,

cAnswer, Noj siry I have not seen the evidence you have taken here; but I meant all
that publislied evideneo taken hefore the justices of the supremo court of the State of
North Carvoling in their investigations, and-which I presume was conununicated to the
Senate by the President. That is the evidence to whicli I refer, ,

Question, F'rom your knowledge of the publie sentiment, devived from your position
as the editor of a newspiuper, do you believe thit, in those connties where this organi-
zation exists and perpetrates theso wrongs, justice can be secured in the courts of those
counties againsgt the perpetrators of those wrongs ? ,

dAngwer, Irom the nature of the organization it would seéem not, I have no doubt
that any civil process could have been executed at any time without any difficulty ;
that there 2iever way any neeessity for a military force to aid in its exeention; But
the obligations of the organization, so fur as I know anything about thew, which is
only from the testimony of which I have spoken, would go to show that jurors, &e.,
would combine to protect them. Those men who were hound over to appear at the



NORTII CAROLINA, 63

conrt in Alamance wero never punished at all; hut T think the fuult of that was in the
remissness of tho governor of tho State. The testimony in those cases to my mind
seemed to bo perfeetly elear. Tho testimony was put on record, as in all such judicial
wwoceedings, tho parties wero bound over, and the witnesses wero recognized to appear;
i, a8 I luve been informed, the solicitor did not send in any bill when the court
ciune to nieet, ‘ -

Question. 'To what court do yon refer?

Answer. Tho court, of Alamanea Couinty.

Ouestion. Who is the solicitor there? , S

Anmeer. 30 R Bulla; he is o vepitbliean, as is also the judgo of that judieinl district.
Me.o Bulla, T think, is vather a-timid man, The governor employed threo ablo counsel
to conduet thege prosecntions héfore the justices of tho supreme court; and T think
there was a remissiess on the part of the governorin not sending one’of those law-
yers to Alinnee Coiinty to assist the so¥eitor there, Mr. -Bulla,

Question, Do T understand you fo say that' My, Bulla, in his capacity as prosecuting
ofticer, did not send any bill to the grand jury-in the cases to which you refor?

Answery, So Lam informed, T

Question. Did you ever hear any reason given why he did not?

Ansicer. 1 never heard nuy reason given for it at all. ,

Cuestion, Aro the judicial officers in those counties who undertake to proseento Lheso
offenders safo ? \ :

Answer. 1 know nothing fo the contrary. -

Question, What i3 your opinion on that point? . ‘

Answeer, 'The opinion wonkl be conflicting,  There would ho those who would say
thiey would not boe sate, and there would be others as intelligent and reliable who would
jusist that they would be safe, I myself think they would be safe.

By Mr. Bavanp:
Question, Did you ever know of a case of the attempted intimidation of a judge, or
of any civil officer in the Stato?
Answer, No, sir; 1 never did,

By the Crrareyan:

Question. In nny ease not’ involving the feeling growing out of this organization, I
understand yon (o say the administration is uhobstrueted ¢

Auswer, As unobstirueted asib ever was; that is my observation.

(iestion. Ts that the case throughout the State, or do you confine the applieation of
yvour remrk o your own county ? ’ e .

Anieer, 1 should say thit was tho case throughout the State, save in cases growing
out of political feeling, growing out of -the war,  In all other cases I should say the
administiation of justice is ag unobstructed ag it ever was in the land,

Question. 1s there any feeling of aniwosity manifested toward the colored population?

suswer. Only to this extent: the coloréd popnlation now have privileges which aro
denied to a large-and influential portion of the white people, a largo numbor of the
maost able and influentinl men of the State; among whom aro some men who were
really Unionists diving the war, it who are now hanmed by the fonrteenth amend-
ment and eannot holit oftice. It naturally vexes thein to see theiv former slaves with
privileges wliieh they cannot themselves enjoy,  That does not erveate so nmuichof o
lecling agaiist the colored people ns it does of o feeling ‘ngainst the Governmient, or
against the party in power, who they regarvd as responsibloe for that condition of things.

Question.” Does that feeling find its vent in aniniosity against the colored population?

Anseer, 1 do not think it does, unless it may be in a very few exceptional cases. It
may in a tew exceptional ¢ases find that vent.

Question. ‘Lo what extent does that feeling go of animosity toward thoe Government
for this alleged diserimination? ,

Awswer. Well, sivy T can hardly say; but there is more or less of it throughout the
Stafe,  Yousay “anintosity” T should rather say disaftection, 1 should say the dis-
tinies between disafteetion or animosity wiid rebellion was very great. I think nobody
contemplates ipy resistance to the Govermmnent, or anything of that sort; but theroe is
a feeling of dissafisfuction, i

Question. Dovs it manifest itself in opposition to the reconstruetion Taws, or the laws
to seenre the eivil rights of the colored people .

Answer, 1 do not know that it does,  It;-however, produees o great deal of that
hitterness ot politienl focling that exists in the State, and whicel ig a sort of instroment
i the hands of bitter demagogues; who are hostile to the party in power, to oxeite the
feelings and animosites of tho people.

Question, You attribute this feeling, (hen, almost entirely to the fact that the Gov-
ernnient, or the people, by a constititional amendment, has prohibited certain whito
men frow holding oflices to which the negroes are now eligiblo? )

Adugwer, 'To u very great degree; I could not say entirely so, hecanse I could not say
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that, T kinew that to he the éuse; bul 1 feel justified in saying that to o very consider-
shle extent i ay he atteibuted (o that,
Question, 'T'hat is, there isopposition to the consequences whieh Congress or the coun-
try deented it prodent to impose apon-them for participation in the rebellion ?
Answer. Yes, siv,
By Mre, Bavanie
Question, What is the name of the newspaper yon publish?
Answer, The Ol North State,
Question, DA L eorveetly understand you to say that you were an unflinehing Union-
ist durine the Inte war?
dnswer, Yes,sivy Fothink Lwas better known to the people of Novth Caraling as o
Unionist than any other man in the State, T think the whole delegation from that
State in Congress here will corraborate that statement,
tuestion? And that was always your position 7 -
Answer, Yes, sir,
Question, You held that position both during and sinee the war ? :
dnsweer, Yesosivg bowrote and spoke with great holiness, T proelaimed my Union
sentiments evervwhere, In the legislinee of the State, in 1264, T made a speeely in
Favor of o restoration of the Union, and 1 did not put it wholly npon the gronnd that
the confoederney was ahont to he overthfown, hat advoeated it per se, '
Question, S on lave spoken of the case of o man wimed Hardy, You say that ho was
notortonsty bad ehigdeter?
Ausweer, Yos, sir,
Cuestion, “That e had come there and bad cohabited with a negro woinan?
Answers Nl hied nvoevied her nnder o lieense from the military authovities,
Question, Wis sueh aomarriage against the lows of the State at that time !
Ansiweery Yes sivs T think it was,
Question. With what politieal pavty did this man Hady aet. ? ,
dwsecr, e aeted with whatt wias known as the radieal wing of the republiean party.,
We sometitoes make o distinetion between the radieals and the republicans, 1His
assoeintions were ahinost wholly with the colored peaple,

Cuestion, What ave the polities of the contralling pavty in Rowan County ?

Ansieer. Diwvociatic,

toaextion. \Whont dick this man Hardy Kkill?

nsiweers A gentleman by the e of Daniel Shaver,

Questing, Wi he aoman of posifion !

dnsiwers e s aman of sowme position, and his hrother is the mayor of the fown,
and the wealthiesg and most influential man in the county.

Ouestion, And o demoernt ?

Answeers Yes,osiv,

Ruestiop, You say that man was (ried for that howicide hefore a jury of Rownn
Connty? :

Answer. Yoo s,

Quextion, Nl was aequitted of murder, mind convieted of manslanghter?

Awaeers Yoo cive Aad ithe presiding juilee, in consideration of the mitigating cir-
crumstanees, imposed the stightest possible penalty.

Ouestion. Who was the judae in that connd v ?

Answer, "The judoe of the smne judicind disgriet,

Question, The man was pardoned by Goyvernor Holden ?

Adnsweer. Yes, sir, :

~ Question, Aud alter his pardon this harp-harning commeneed ?

warers T commmenced weein: i had existed helore,

(uestion, And he was advised to go away from that comimunity 7

Jdusweer, Yeossir, R

Chestion. Can any mem, irvespeetive oft paety o race, obtain faiv and imparvtind jus-
tiee under the Inws of Novth Cavolina, in that part of the State wheve yon peside ?

Awsierrs He cnogin thes eamties whieh 1 have mentioned, T eannot speak lrom
presoat knowledge of any of the other connties. "The portion of (he State where |
reside Ties been ahont the most quiet and the least distinebed of atl the portions of tlie
Stute, expeeidby where there nre many colored persons,

Questioa, Del T eorreetly understond von avcsaving that if the eivil anthoritiea in
Alinnce aud Caswell had heen diligent in the proseention of their dudy there wonlil
hl:l\'s- l’w:'u no nevess ity for the presencee of o military foree to put down the disorders
theye !

dnseecrs What Teaid was thise that theve had been no time when thiose parties conld
not have been avvested by the sheritt and his depativs, onacivil process 3 whether the
Juries would ave conbitied to proteet them T eannot sy,

Question, "That et was not tested in cotsequence of the remissnesy of {hoso whoso
duty it was to proseeute!

1}
‘
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Answer, That is what T mean; that the golicitor did not send bills to the grand jury
Antitliat T attribute to the vemissness of the governor in not sending one of the coun-
sol that ho had eiiployed in prosecuting the cases before the justices of the supremo
conrt,

Question. To which party did those persons belong wlho were employed by the gov-
ernor ?

Ansiver, One was the Honorable Nathaniel Boyden, formerly o momber of the houso
of vepresentatives from that State, The other two were like myselly, rather independ-
ent, but had voted always with the eonservatives,

Guestion, Are you aware of the veputation of Colonel Kirk ? ,

Answeer. T know nothing of Colonel Kirk save what lins been stated constantly
througli the nawspapers, 1 never liave met him so as to make hid acquaintancee,

Question. Do you know whut is his general repute and eharacter in North Carolina?

dnswer, Well, it s not mood, ‘

Question, State, iF yon can, what is his repute mmong the people of Novth Carolina 1

Jnsweer. e had the repatation of having been a sort of freebooter in Teonuessee dur-
ing the war. I spealo of generid newspaper réport and cotnmon ramor,

Question. 'mean his common reputation in North Carolina,

Answeer. That is what 1nean,

uestion, Was his tine associated with any aets of violonee or lawlessness ?

Snswer. o wase T was alleged that he had committed several murders during the
walr.

Question, ‘That was his general repute with the people of North Carvolina 2

Ansiweers Yes, sir, 4 ‘

Question. e wis a Teinessee an, 1 believe.

Answer. Thelieve he was boricine Rowan County, Novth Caroling, and lived there in in-
fiuney 3 bub he was raiscd in Tenmesser, and had lived there for o mimber of years, and
wax whully unknown by the people off North Carolina as a North Carolinian.

Question. Do you meian when he was brought into the State by Governor Holden, and
placed at the head of this militia 2

Ansteer. Yes, sivs or rather should say the mercenary troops he raised,

Question, What was the charneter of the band he yaised? ‘

Answer. U do ot know that | ean deseribe them,  They were said {o have heen gen-
erally taken from the lowest of the population of that monntain conntry i mwen who had
havdly any elothes, no shoes, no hats, and who went into the service with the expecta-
tion of muking something, That was the opinion, very freely expressed,

Ouestion. Were they from Tennesser, as well as North Cavolina 4

Ansiear. A portion of them were understood to have been from Tennessee,

Question, Tave you ever heard anything of his licatenant colonel, Bergen 2

Answeer, Ouly in Novth Cirolina 1 never heard of him hefore,

Ouestion, Was his counnon repatation similir to that of® Kirke ?

Ansiver, T ennnot say that 1 know what reputation the man had hefore he camo to
North Carolin, '

Ouestion. You nre a journalist ?

AAnswer, Yes, sir,

Question. Al it is your business to aseertain the news of the State for {he purpose
of publication ?

Answeer, Yes, sir, . :

Question, What was the veputed freatment by Kirk of those persons ho took as
prisoners ? ;

Auswer, Kivk's reputed treatment of the men he took as prisoners was not bad, is
lienteimif colonel, Berien, was sitdd, and donbtless traly said, to have treated them-
infaimously 3 to have hanged them up to extort confessions from them ; to have pu
them in jaily&e. , ,

Ouestion. Were there many persons so tortured by him ?

Auseer, T have heard of three or forr instances only. T eould only say that T had
evidenee to satisty me ol three or fonr such cases, )

Guestion. You say he would hang them up. Deseribe what you mean.

Angiver, The nlliilivits of sonie of the persons who had been haiged werve vead before
his honor Judge Brooks, of the federal court, in iy presenee, in which they deseribed
thatd e hanged them up by (he thubs, 1 believe, or by the wrists; 1do not recollect
distinetly which it was,

(Question, For what purposo ¢ ; ,

Ansieer, For the purpose of torturing them into confessing and making disclosures
(]:nnm-ming their necomplices. 1 presmne their aflidavits ave wiongy the papers filed
e,

(iestions Were you presont at the hearing, beforo Judge Brooks, of the prisoners
surrendered by Kirvk { .

Answer, Yes, siry that is, Iwas present at the hearing of those who were surrendered
at Salisbury,

b
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Question. TTow many of them wero thore?

Angwer, Perhapa twenty or moro,

Question. Was there any evidenco brought againgt thoso prisoners to warrant their
being held to bail, or anything of that kind ?

Aunswer. No, siry there was not,  Those who wero brought before Judgoe Brooks at
Salisbury were #ll Caswell prisoners, The Alamance prisoners, ngainst whom the
evidenco. was elicited, were returned before Judge Brooks, at Raleigh. I was not
presenit at all at that heaving,

Question, You were ot the Salisbury hearing 1

Answer. Yes, sivy 1 made a report of it for my paper.

Question. You say thers was no ovidenco whatever to warrant their hoing held ¢

Answer. No, sir,

Question, They were discharged at onco?

Answer, Yes, sir,

Question, Was Kirk there at the time ?

Answeer, Yes, sivg Tsaw him thore, , ;

Question. You litve spoken of a strong feeling of political bitterness existing in cer-
tain portions of that State, which you have stated drose, in your opinion, mainly from
the fuct (hat a large body of enlightened and- influential men in the community were
disfranchised by the provisions of the fourteenth amendment to the Constitution of
the United Stateg?

Answer, Yes, siv,

Question, And that it was the speetacle of the freedmen, their former slaves, in pos-
gession of those politieal privileges of which they themselves wero deprived, that was
thoe canse of their politieal bit{erness?

Answer, To avery considerable extent, yes, sir. ]

Question. And you also stated that probably the feeling which promptoed some of
these outrages among the lower orders grew ont of somo such causo ?

Answer, Y os,y sir,

Guestion, Ts that your helief'? v

Ansiweer, Yes, sivg that is my belief.

Question, Then Twill ask you whitt you bhelieve would be o cure for the outrages
which have been committed, and for thoe feéling which cansed {hein ¢

Answer, 1 think the legislation which is necessary, as that which will tend to pro-
duce a better state of feeling, is'this: You must have observed that it isdiflicult to ox-
ceute’lnws where the public sentiment dny way justifies outrnges or eriminal acts, 1
think o general auinesty bill, avepealof the test outh, and the wdmission into Congress of
those persons who have heen electéd by the people to represent them, wounld do more
to restore good feeling, and as a consequenes to rouse wopnublie feeling against, this
Iawlessness, nud a vespeet for the Government, than anything else that coakl bo done.

Question. You have spoken of (he fact of there being disaticetion and dissatistaction
among the people. Iwill ask you whether you believe that with a restoration of
privileges there would be a strong feeling - to uphold (he Government of thoe United
States? . :

Ansieer, T think the tendeney wonld bo to ereafe such a feeling, and to strengthén
it. 1 think the eficet woulid he a most happy one_in every sense of the word, and in
aparty sensé 1 believe it would be the most popular thing the party in power could
do. It would do more to strengthen such a feeling thananything else. However, that
is foreign to this inquiry, I suppose,

Question, You have spoken of” Union Leagues; do these associndions exist generally
throughont the State? ‘ ; , .

Angwer. They did at one time existin every county ; but- I think they have fallen
into deeay to a great extent, as 1 think the other organization hastoa very consider-
able extent. There may be i county or two which is in exception,

Guestion. Were they vival orginizations of tho same chavacter? :

Awsweer. Ttowas so elainmied by those who apologized for the Ku-Klux, It was claimed
that they were got up as a set-ofl’ to the Union Leagues, ‘

Question, OF whom were the Union” Leagues generally composed ? o ,

Answer, They were composed genevally of all the members of (ho repuiblican party.
All the eoloved persons were nnderstond to be members of ity and, I think, some of the
most respeetable men of the State who belonged to the republican party belpnged to
the Union Leagues.  Pretty much the entive party were connected with the leagues.
1 do not think, on the other hand, that-the entire conseivative or democratio party
were conneeted with any seeret organization, o

Question. Have you, or not, heard from members of tho democratic party as severo
denuneintion of' these lawless outrages us yoirhavoe from any other sonren?

Angwer. 1 have from i few who have aeted with that party, and by some who, you
may sy, wers in il fellowship with ity but there was a disposition to apologize to o
certain extent, on the part of tho demoeratic party, for theso outrages; that is, I should
rathersay, on the part of o portion of it. I do not'mean to say all of it, or half of it.
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My own paper and ono or two others wero the only ones that denonnced them; or
there were several others that denounced them, but mine was more severe than any
other.

Question. The last clection held in North Carolina, was it, in your opinion, fair, or-

derly, and peaceable ?

Aunswer. 1t wag, excepti'in those two counties that were declared to he in insurrection,
and where troops wero stationed,

Question. When you say troops you mean Kirk’s militin?

Angwer. Yes, siv I believe there were also some: Unit’cdf’?S:t'iites troops in Caswell.

County. I never havescon o freer or fairer vlection in that Stato. ‘
Question. Tvery man had his right to vote uniobstricteéd, black or white ?

Ansicer. Yes, siv; black or white. “There are a great many colored people in' Rowan-

County, and they voted as freo and nmmcelisted as any other class of citizens, I was
there on thediy of election; and can siy that from ny own knowledge and observation.

Question. Were thero miiy (]cln'u(lxitions committed by Kirk’s band while they were
in Caswell and Alamanco Connties upon proporty as well ag persons’?

Answer, Leannot sny that T know anything about their depredations upon property
in those connties. 1 do not recollect any reports; but if Lover knew anything, it was
from reports.

Question. Yot gathered it as news?

Answer. Yoy, siv, I do not remember any now. Tho troops, as they were comning
down the western road on theiv way to Alanianco, behaved very hadly at Salisbury.

Question. You mesn Kirl’s men §

Angwer. Yes, sir,

Question, What did they do? , ;

Augwer., They were sent by Kirk up town for a prominent citizen who was connected
with the railroad there, As they eamo along by the Mansion House, a hotel kept by two
as Inw-loving men as.cun be found any where, and ay they got opposite ‘the window of
the dining-room, which was on the first floor, the window opening to the sidewalk; one
of them fived a pistol into the pavementoniid exelaimed, “ I have been shot at from the
window.” ‘The guaests were then at dinner, and a number ot the troops ran and thrast
their guns with their bayonetsin tho window, and fvightencd the women nnd children

and overybody else from the table.  These facts were related to me by quite a number .

of men of whose {ruthinlness I have no doubt at all.  They said it was a feigied shot
fired by the man himself. .

Question, Was it genierally constdered by the people of those counties that the presentco
of these men of Kirk’s was beneficial to the good order and sufety of the community,
or the contrary ? . ' , ;

Answer, ‘Tho general opinion was the contrary. The sending of Federal troops thero
woulll have ereated no apprehensions atall in the winds of our people, becanse thoy
are undir thoroughy discipline.  They have no dread of Federal troops, Their dread ot
these men grew out of the fact that they were a set of desperadoes, with little or no
discipline,

3y the CrIAIRMAN:

Question. Is your paper an organof the conservative party in your county ?

Answer, No, sirj it is an independent paper; particularly so,

Question, Yon have spoken of tho killing of the brother of tho mayor being done
under grent provoeation ; what was the provocation v

Angier, 1 donot know thut 1 ean recollect nll the eirenmmstances distinetly, nor how
the quarrel commenced. Shaver had a big stick raised in a striking attitude, under
sneh civetimstances that ardy might reasonably have apprehended that Shaver would
hit hiny and kil him witly it. '

Question. 1 suppose the ground of defense was that he took Shaver’s lifo to save his
own?

Jdnswer. That was the defonse set up.  There had been no previous quarrel, and it
was ableged 10 bo a ease of excusable homicide, or of manslanghter, and the jury found
u verdiet of manslaughter.:

Question. Shaver approached him without previous provocation, and he defended
himself to eseapo d(mtll\ ot great bodily haiin ?

Answer, T think so.  Shaver was in a bitther shop when Hardy entered, and the quar-
rel commeneed on Hardy's entraneo into the shop,

Question, You have spoket of Colonel Kirvk's reputation; did you or not hear of this
reputation principally from persons who had heen arvested, ov froni persons who sym-
pathized with or palliated 1ho proceedings of tho Ku-Klux? ‘ N

Apswer. Noysivy that was tho reputition lie had hefore ho was called there to com-
matid (hese troops.  Ho had been at the head of somo Union troops in Western North
Caroliba abotit tho close of the war, In that way there had been o general roport
spread dbous him, , ,

Question. You have no knowledgo of any of theso charges?

Answer, Nono in the world; I do not vouch for the truth of thom, .
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© Quesiien, Were not these eharges made prineipally by persons who wero in opposition
to Governor Holden in that State?

Answer. Welly T heard them before Holden beeantie governor.

Question, T spealeof what lie did when he was there ) were nat the charges mado
agaiust him by persons in-opposition to Governor Holden?

Anseer. Yes, sivg generally so, - ‘ o ,

Question, Were yotr_yonrself in‘oppasition to the governor’s procecding ¢ ,

Answers 1 was; ot T woulid not lmvu heen in opposition to proceedings takenin o
proper_form: 1y for instance, Governor Tolden had sent for n compuny of United
States troops, or if he had calfed ottt 0 eomipany of militin properly detailed from the
State, wder comninnd-of a respeetablo niang aikd used theni only ns constables, to assist
the civil ofticers in:the exeention of eivil process; and made avrests by civil process
instead of military, Fawoulidl have sustained hit,

Question, You believed, then, that military foree was necessary'in those counties, bug
you objected to the charaeter of the-military forees he sent,

Angwer, No, sivy that is not my opinion, I have stated that I believed civil proeess
could have been exeented,  Stilly i the povernor had believed it was necessary to send
the niilitin there, and lind usgeéd thiem only to execute eivil process, T wounld not have
objected, hecause that was aomatter on which two equally honest nien might differ
until the trinl was made, ,

Question, You have gpoken of conrinon report that Cotonel Kirk had been giilty ot
wrongs in North Carolinaj were not numerous persons in Caswell amd Alamanco
Counties eharged with baving committed onfrages {heve ? ,

Answer. The Ku-Klux there, I helicve, committcd same minders, For instanee, Out-
lnw was hing and 'aryear was drowned ; those acts, I believe, were committed by the
Ku-Klux, ) .

Quesiion, TF any min conneefed with that organization was ealled on {o give a state-
ment invéeard to Kirk or anyhodz élse favorable to the suppression of their operations,
woulld you, from your knowledge of their orginization, believe sueh & man under oath
in regdrd to thei“transactions ?

Auswer. Welly siv, utiless ho was corroborated, T should certainly take his statement,
with xome degreeof allowanee,

Question. Do you, ornot, helieve-that members of that organization are bound by oath
to nequit each other in ense of ¢lhinrges nade against them ¢

AAnswer, 'Phe evidence: talken in these investigation that have been made, which is
all that I'have, shows it to he sueh,

Question. Docs thint salisfy you {hat it is so ? )

Answer, Yes, siry Thelieve it did'y and ['think Tso stated in my own puper. That, T
believe, is the chavaeter T gave of the erganization’ in thoso connties, )

Question, In vegard fo the necessity, in your hilief; of legislation to remove disabili-
ties, do not persons who take that ground liold “wlso that these who took part in the
rebellion were not gilty of treason to this Governnient ¥

Answers Not allof them,  North Carolina was never a seeession State; it was a whig
State, and theére were a great many demoerids who did not believe in the doctrine of
the vighit ef sceeession, Chaneeltor Ruftin, thongh o demoerat, did 1ot believe in it
I do ot think there was ever at any time thore than one-third of the people of our
State, and perhaps a much smaller nuniber, that were prepared to indorse the doetrine
of secession, . :

Question. 1 am speaking of their position now, Do not a large portion of the-peoplo
who make complaints of the colored man having rvights which tlivy have not tike the
groukd thit those who went into the rebellion were not guilty of treason against the
Government ?

Awswer, All these who believed in {he right of secession todke that ground, and if
their doctribe was treie, it wonld follow that they were not guilty, L
~Question, Do they not also take (he ground that the Governmetit onght not to hive
inflicted any punishnient, either by way of disfranchisement or any other mode, dgainst
those persons? , ‘

Ansiweer. Some of them dos some of thehi, however, say, while they believed” in the
doetrine of secession, the Governtient. held otherwise, and as the Goverbment has tvi
umphed, it has established its theory, and therefore they recognize the right of the Gov-
ernnient to inpose terms; stilly o latge nimber lold ot herwise, ;

Question: Do you beltove that the vemoval of {he restriction ou eligibility to office
woukl make good citizens of those that hold that-gromnd 7 )

Awuswers With wolarge niomber of then it woulll' hiave a tendeney to mollify thelr feel-
ings. 1 am convineed thnt a bill ol geneial aniiesty—I will not say tniversal, beenuso
there anny b elasses that it woilld Do well enongh to exelndo longer—a genernl nn-
nesty nety with a'very fow excepted elasses; would be satisfuetory to most persons,

Guestion, Were there any acts of violenee, that you aré aware of, committed by mem-
bers of the Union Leaguo, or in purstance of its procecidings ?

duswer, Thero were o great wany, I believe, committed” by membors of tho Union
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League, bitt T have never seon any satisfactory ovidence that it was carrying out the
orders or deerees of any leagae, : . ,

Question, There werd instances of individual violeneo?

Auswer, Yes, siv; o numbor of such cases as thut, but it never was proven to my sat-
isfaction that the parties-ncted in pirsnance of any ovder or deeres of the League,

Question. Do you believe tho oxistence of (hese sceret political organizations, with-
ont regard to the party to which they belong, has o tendoney to creato an irvitation
among the people politienlly, and lead to mitrages? ,

Angweer.s Yesy sivs and I do think it would be'hetter it both orjrunizations wero to
cease to exist, ‘Tho colored peoplo all joincd theso leugiies, and they met oneo n-week
immedintely aftér the adopdionof the reconstruetion acts: ~ Then they were harangued
frequently hy somo white persons who endeavored to inflame theim for the purpoeso of
consoliditting them against the white race, in consequente of which thero was ereated
too mueh hostility between tho two rades; or sueh was the popuilar belief.

Question. On the other side the privileges of the coloved peopls were made the means
of exciting the white people againgt them ? ,

Answer. Yes, sivg 1 think it has been unfortunate for the State of North Carolina
that ¢ither organization ever had an existence, amd' 1 think it probable that it the
leagne had never had an eXistence the othier organization would not have existed, I
donot give & positive opinion about, that, however, The existence of the league is
alwiys spoken of to pallinte or justily the other. ,

Question, Have the members of the league ever made any concealment of their helong-
ing toit?

Angieer. I think not. - L

Quéstion. Do they hold public meetings?

Answers Nog their meetings were not publie, they were alwaysin private; hut it was
very well known that they held their meetings,”

Question. Did they avow themselves in publi¢ as members of the leaguo ?

dngweer. Yes, sivy Ihave heard them avow themselves,

Question. Do you know of any efforts being made to keep voters from the election,
before the day of election ? R

Answer. 1do not. In those four or five immediato connties of which T have spoken
I am snre no-tairer election can have been conecived than was held there.

Question. In regard to the transaction in the town of Salisbury, I suppose it was a
question of dispnte hetween the troops and the people at the hotel. You have no
knowledge ns to the fact?

Answer. 1 have not; but a number of gentlemen who witnessed it all made the state-
ment. . h

Question, As to'the men in the militia, do you speak from personal knowledge ot
them, or from the reputation given to them by the comninity in which you live?

Answeer, That was the reputition given to thiem by those who saw them in the com-
munity in which Ilive, as well as in somo other communities; for I was frequently on
the ratlrond and saw men in otlier parts of {hoe State,

Question, 1t was well widerstood, was it not, that the men in Alamanco County, who
were ehirged with those ondrages, were very rough material ¢ ;

Answeer. No, sivy muny of those charged were among” the most respectable peoplo of
the conntry. I am abundantly satisfied that in Caswell County a graant many wero
charged and arrested who were really innocent, though -I believe there were many
guilty oney in Alamance Cowity.

Question, The men who were charged with committing the outrages in Alamanco
County, were very rough naterial ¢ , o :

Answer, 'They were supposed to be so froin the faet that the oufrages were conimitted.

Question. Tt would bo hirl to elass any very respectable citizens with them ?

Answer, Yes, siv,  The parvties who did thie whipping and conmimitted other outrages
in Alamance Cotnty were ferreted out; but the investigation of the murder of Stevens
in Caswell County fiiled to give any celne at all to the perpetrators, while T 'think it
disclosed who were the perpetrators in Alnmaiice County of niinerous other ontrages,
The evidence did not. disclose any seeret organization in Caswell County, while it
proved them abundantly in Orange, Alamiinee, atd Chathaim Connties.

Question, The belief is general that the outrages wers perpetrated, and that when
perpetrated they are heyond tho power of the eivil tribunals,

Answer, That is the opinjon of a great many persons; I eannot say it is universal at
all. I eama to that conelusion,

Question, That is your own helief? .

Angwer, That is my own belief in referenco to the organizations as they existed in
Orango, Alamuanee, and Chatham Counties, )

Dy Mr. Bavanrp:

Question, 1lave yonany kuowledgo thatacts of violence, such as whippings, and other
things of that kind, bave been porpetrated at any timo by colored men in disguiso ?

o



70 CONDITION OF AFFAIRS IN THE SOUTHERN STATES.

Ansiwer, Well, T have no personal knowledgo, . I'have heard others speak of twe or
threo instances whore they bellieved that eolored men-had donoe it on the credit of the
Ku-Klux, I'bave also hieard an oplnion expressed by men who have recognized tho
oxistence of the Ku-Klux and all its outrages, that othor ontrages wers committed, taking
vengeancs upon eneiiies in the name ol the Ku-Klux and under its disgnise, I be-
lieve, myselfy, that' there have been o ninber of such cases; 1 beliove o greut many
outrages are charged upon the Ka-Klux falsely ; it must necessarily he so.

Question, Outrages comniitied by parties [or their own endy ? »

Angieer. Yes, siv, Sontetimes'ib assumes a sort of right ot socinl regnlation over no-
torious charoetdrs, for the piirpose of punishing the keepers of low brothels in the
countiy. Bad wonien have sometimes haad thieir houses torn down by men under this
gort - of disguise, when renlly thiere was nothing political init. They frequently go
abroad to'the world as Ku-Klux outrages when thoy ave not such,  Many,’T believe,
have gone abroad as Ku-Klux ontrages when tliey wers committed for a different pur-
pose, under the gtiise and in the nune of the order,

Question. Do yon derive your information that the negroes were in disguise who com-
mitted acts of this churicter from republican sotrces ? ‘

Answer, 'think I heavd a republican onee give the opinion that there had been an in-
stance or two of colored persons, even,

Question, Were they committed upon colored peoplo? .

Answer. I think they were.

By the Ciiamaan: ,

Question, By individuals or hands?

Answer. Well, very small hands; two, three, or four persons.  Some feud had existed
among them, and they assumed this disguise.

Question, Then Tiunderstand the existence of the organization not only brings ipon
the community its own ontrages, bat also gives to bad men of both parties an oppor-
tunity to conmit other onfrages in its namo?

Answer. Tt has aftorded a eloak, and outrages by both parties upon both races haveo
been committed in its name, I think.

Question, By individuals who use that cloak to conceal their erimes ?

Answer. Yes, sir,

Question. Yon know of no organized movement, however, for that prirpose?

Answer. No, sivy save the half dozen individuals who speeinlly baaded for that par-
ticular purpose. I state this only on the information received from others,

WasmiNarox, D, C., Iebruary 2, 1871.
Grorai W. Nasox, jr., sworn and examined.

By the CIAIRMAN ¢

Question. Stite yoriv residence and occupation,

Answer, Ireside’in Newbern, North Carolinnj I am postmaster and cditor and pab
lisher of the Repablican and Courier,

Question, How long have you resided in that State ?

Answer, Iwent there with General Burnside on the 14th of Mareh, 1852, and havo
been there ever sinco, « N

Question, What opportunities have you of knowing the condition of the S.ate as to
thoe seenrity of life and property among the people? \

Answer. My opportuniifies are only peneral.  Thave not had an opportunity to seo tho
Ku-Klux personilly except o one oeeasion, I have lived in the city, and have had no
opportunity to know what has been going on by actual observation as I would if I had
been in the conntry,

Question. Have you any other knowledge than that derived from your position as pub-
lic ofiicer ?

Answer, T have seen men disguised in tho State on ono occasion.

Question, Wliers ¢ ;

Answer. It was in Jones County.

Question, Under what cireumstinees ?

Answer, I was coming from Polloekville, from a plantation in which I had an intorest

Question. In the day time or night?

Answer, In the day time, ,

Question. In what manner were they disgnised ?

Answer. Their faces wero disguised—masked so that you would not know who thoy
were, ,

Question. Do you know what tholr errand was?

Answer. At the time I saw thom thero wasa parly of some six orseven disguised men;
upon our approach they turned off into the woods and loft.  We were near enongh to
them, however, to know they wore disguised, nnd from tho depredations that oceurred in
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that vicinity directly before and afterward we were satisfied that they were dono by
these parties. . - »

Question. Whatover facts you huve bearing upon the (uestion of tho security of life
and property in the State give theni to us briefly, o e

Angicer. T thitik thero is very Jittlo security Tor property belonging to repablicnns
there, cspecinlly 10 they take any netive part in polities.  ‘Phere is « anger of thele prop-
orty being destroyed,  Flhio gonerad feelitig toward republiéuns thero is very bad, and I
am satisticd that the Ku-Klux could not exist there a momenit, wero it not for the conn-
tonanco and ald they receivo from democrats, or men who are opposed to vepiblicans,

Question. Upon what evidenes do you mako that stntement ‘

Ansicer, Tmake it from personal conversation with those men, T have heard them
make statemeints,  When those outrages were spoken of detnocrats woukd, by their tall
and conversntion, sanction thei,  They would say it was good enough for the diinined
sons of bitches-—use giteh Tanguage as that, A gread many vemarks of that kind wero
made by persons sympathizing with them,

Question. Any other evidenes?

Ansier, General observation,  These things were going onall the while,

Questlon. Give the names of tho persons who made such remirks to you,

Answer, These avo general remarks indulged in by the whole population there opposed
to the republicans, ‘

Question, Whiat we desive is to get at the true state of things, Give ug, i’ you can,
the names of a few of the leading men who took that position? -

Answer, T oam sorry Senator Wilson has just left, for I wanted him to hear my stato-
mont.: He was down there in 1857, I think, and at-the time a prominent demoerat took
oceasion -to he introduced to hims. - He pretended how loyil they were, and how thor-
oughly they were subdued, and willing to submit to the reéconstruetion measures; but
the sonnd of the teain that took hin from town had not died away when tliey eursed
him the swme as they did all the rest, and said thoy would like to have o rope around
the damned ol scoundrel’s neck, ,

Question. Give us tie names of somne of these men; we desirve to lay thoe teath hefors
the coutitry, let it help or hurt whom it may,

Ansiweer. John D Flasiner. His disabilities have not heen removed ;) he has worked
very hard to have them, and enrsed Colonel Heaton, the inember of Congress, hecauso
he did not get them removed.

Question, 1 there are any other facts within your knowledge bearing upon this sub-
Jeet give them briefly,

Aunsteer. 1 do not think of them now, These things are going on constantly, and re-
publicany have no security it they take part in polities.  Their barns and gin-houses
are burned. It is o common thing., A barn and gin-house were burned in Onslow
Connty.

Question, Ts that the feeling expressed by persons througliont the State?

Answeer, 1 Uhink it is, very generally, It secis to be the deternitnatioin to rin onit of
the State the earpet-baguers, s (hey terim them—that is, the republicains,  Phere aro
some few northern men there who are demoerats; theéy ave weleome ;- they are glad to
seo them there; hut when anortlioen man is a vepublican they have a hatred agningt
him, and desire to get him out of the place.  That is the general teeling,

Question, Does this feeling find its expression among the people at large outside of
those who take an setive part in polities, or is it confined to men who are not active
in polities?

Answer, T thinle nearly the whole population that are not republicans sympathize
with stich movements, with very few exceptions,

By Mr. Bayarn: ,

Question, You are editor and publisher of the Republican and Courier?

Aunswer. Yes, sir; Testablished the puper in 18675 1 also established the Daily Times.

Question, Your paper acts with the republican purty in that State?

Ansteer, Yes, sir,

Question. You speak of a gin-house and bharn being burned in Onslow Couity; when
was that? ,

Answer. Week before last, hefore T stavted from home.

Questions Have you knowledgoe of (he élveiimstanees? L

dAnswer, ‘The i who owned them told me sinee that lie had abundant veasous to
believe that they were burned hy these desperadoes on account of his being o northern
man and a vepublican, , ,

Question,” Did ho state any fuets, or simply his sugpicions?

Answer, e said ho kiiew they wero birned by them. 1 havoe received somo threat-
oning letters sinee 1 liave heen there 3 I do not know who fronn, T do not know as it
is worth while to mention them, I eannot say they eame from demoerats, only from
the tone of them, thrcatening mo it I daro to put forth republican sontiments as T havo
done; threntening my lifo on several occasions,
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Question, Do you holdly express your opinions ?

dAnswer. do,

Question. And denonneo these men ? ;

Answer. 1do to theirfnes as well s their back, It don’t make any difference who
they arve; il 1 think aman is wrong L tell him so,

Question. Where is this property that youw own in the intevior of the countey ¥ Is it
o farm?

Ansgwer, Thitt was a leased plabtation, I own real estate in Craven and Carteret
Cotntics—in three different comities,

Question. You continue to hold it ?

Answer. Yes, sir; it is iy land.

By the Crainpsan:

Question, \Were you present al what was called the Lénoir County trinls?

Ansieer, T was there myselt or iy partner all the time reporting the teinl. 1 have
the repoit in my Tiid,

Question, “That yeport is given in the President’s message ?

Answeer. A portion of'it,

Question, Are your statements heve derived from information obtained in that way
also ! .
dAnswer, Part o my statements are from personal observation and part from these
examinntions,

Question. Wherever the Ku-Klux organizations exist and onlrages are committed by
them; do you believe that redress can be obtained in that community throngh the
civil courts? ,

ngteer. Tam satisied that very many civil officers do not dare to do their duty, and
in other cases the civil aithorities ave in sympathy with then., T know in some eases
men have heen arrested for these offenses and aequitted when it was almost positive
that they were guilty,

WasniNaroxn, I ., February 3, 1871,
T. I, Lt sworn and exantined,

By the Craannian:

Question. Where do you live, and what is your profession or occupation ?

Ansteer, 1live in Radeigh, Wake County, North Cavoling, anil 1 am the sherift of
that county, . '

Question, 1low long have you resided in North Carolina

Answer. Ahout six years, :

Question. 1las your position as sherilt’ of that connty enalled you fo ascertain what
is the state of seeurity of person and property in that county ?

Answeer, Tthinke it has to quite an extent.

Question, Will yougo on aid give us, as briefly and as connectedly as you ean, tho
faets which enable yon to fonn an opinion oi that suhject 2

Answer, Vromn the fivst compaet ovganization” of' the vepublican party in the State of
North Carolinia, in- 1868, the fecling of prejudice against the party was very strong,
and it extended to altitost every paet of the state, anil in every bnsiness and condition
of society. Aandifiering in politieal sentiment from the okl inliabitants there, was
to a great extent ostracised jn his business, and almost exchuded from soviety,

By Meo Bavarp:

Question, What do you mean by “the old inhabitants ?”

Answer. T nean what is ealled the best society in the country, the only society (hero
of the intelligent and adncated portion of our community, who were old whigy and
democrals,  With the exeeption of a few of them who eame inside of the vepublican
party, & man there who was a republican had no associations whatever; he and his
family were cut oft from all sovicty.

In the Iatter part o’ 1263 the orgunization of the Kn-Klux was commenced ;. that is,
the fivst positive information Ihad of it was in the latter part off 1262, and in my opin-
ion that organization has heen growing strotger from (hat time to-this, uintil 4t the
present time theve dis,inomy humble opinion, very litte security for any man,
white or colored, who is a republican, to obtain justice in_any capacity whero lo is
brought bifore the courts there. 1 have mysell seen o great many instances where I
felt positive of that.  On thres oceasions T know of colored persons in my county hav-
ing been whipped, 1 knew well the colored persons who were whipped,” One was an
oldd man of’ the name of Squire Sorvell; he was whipped unmercifully, so that for five
or six days he could not leave his little eabin, e then went to the neighboing mag-
istrates of that county, and even the magisteates of (hat metronofitan county wero
afraid to issnen wareant for the arrvest of threo parties who wero identified hy him,
Thoey advised him to como to Raleigh and see me, e came there, and I saw him, The
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marks of the stripes were very planly visiblo on his back at the time. 1o was an old
man, over 72 yenrs of age. I could hardly belicve thut they would tronble an old man
liko him. I obtained the warrants from the mayor of the city, aud went for the purties
and arvested them,  Thoe excase which what are ealled ¢ the good puni'i]u " of that sce-
tion, the industrious, prosperous farmers, gave for the commission of that outrege, was
that this old nian was living with a white woman, o givl of about 20 years of tgo; that
he was whipped for doing such o thing as that and neglecting a very worthy woman,
his wife, ’}‘Iu-,\‘ all spoko very well ot his wifo,  Mrs. Penningloir, the mother of ono
of those the ol man identified, told o that he deserved: everythitg thit he had got
for dexerting his wite, T enid; Mg, Penndngton, yon give o very liigh ¢harviiéter to the
old fellow’s wile for sobriety, indistry, and overything of that kindy dre you aware
that_the band who whipped the old man made his wite strip amt danes - jig {or them
in the eabin, ond she had to jinip from tho window and eseape from them in the dark-
ness?? That vither set Mrs, Pennington back 3 she could havdly  believe that, But
the old colorerd woninn wore to it befors the court. * She nivd her husbanil, anid - 1think
her Tittlo givl, idéntified those three parties jswore to them positively.  One of the par-
ties was mumed Pennington, one was named Soveell, and one was named Chapell,
They were sworn {o us having been tiree of o party of eight or ten who hiad taken tho
old man out and whipped him.  When the trial camie on they bronght forward some
fifteen or (wenty of © the good citizens,” so called in that conmunity, to testify that
the Saturday the old man was whipped they were some distanco ofty so that it was im-
possible for them to Fave heen in the neighborhood. when the old man was whipped;
perfeetly impaossible, necording to the evidenco of the men who proved an alibi for the
parties. ‘That is the usual courss in all the cases where parties ave identificd, They
bring forward, on every oceasion, a great many of what are called good citizens, to
prove an alibi. .

By the Crramaran:
Question. Were those three defendants and their witnesses members of the organiza-
tion of which you speal ?
Answor, 1suppose so, though T do not know positively, All the party engaged in
the whipping were disguised, but in the case of ‘ono of them he was recognized by his
head-gear filling off)

By Mr. Bavanp:

Question. Was it in the night-timo 7
sAnswer, Yes, sir,

By the Coamaan:

Question, Do you know anything of the truth of the charge made against the old
man ol living with a whito girl?

Answer, 'There was no foundation whatever for the echiarge.  Theidea of an ald feeblo
colored man of seventy-two living with a white girl of twenty iy s0 absurd that no
man wonld think of anything of the kind, except those who trumped it up as an excuse
for the outrage,

Question. Tad anything of the kind been heard before the old man was whipped ¢

Answer, No, sir, o o . .

Question, 'To what do you atteibute the failure to convict the parties?

Angwer, Tt is very plain, A distinet ahbi way proved by the witnesses, wlo testified
that the young men were sonie fifteen or twenty miles avay at that very moment.

Question. 11ow was the jury in that case constitwited ?

Ansicer, Tn the sithre way that all juries ave drawn in the State.  The law provides
that jurors shall he seleeted from the tax-payers of' the coauty.  The county commis-
sioners take the tax list, and fvom them seleet those they deem competent to be jurors,

Question. ‘Phat is the same in every county of the State?

Answer, The samu in every county. 1t is the uniform law there in regard to draw-
ing juries, : ,

Question, What T meant when T asked how the jury in that case was constituted wis
whether any of the jnrors werd members of that ovganization? o

dusier, T eannot tell, Nomanean tell thit unless he is inside the organization,
Thero was another instancee of whipping a colored woman, some forty-five years of ngo,
residing in Buekhorn ‘'ownship, as we call the dark corner of our county.

Question, Can youn fix the dato?

Adnsiwer. 1 eannot fix the date exactly j it was some time in the spring of 1869,

By Mr, Bavann:
Question, What was the date of the other occurrenco ¢
Ansiweer, The other was in the full of 1869, They visited this old colored lady and
whipped her,
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By tho CitAIRMAN:

Question. What was her namo? ,

Anmeer, Tennnot reenll it to my memory now, They whipped her so that she was
not able to go out and give any accotint of tho matter fora cmlrlc of weeks,  She thon
came in, and I had'n warraiit issued for those she identifled,  She identified somo three
or four of thety onie by the nainte of Collins, onie' by the name of Barker, niel ‘one_ by
thoe name of Olive—Jackson Olive,  She sworoe positively to them, She identified the
man Barker from his losinf: his head-genr, She recognized him distinetly, as by the
light of a pine-knot they looked about the house for her husband, There was somo
fifty of them mounted on horses; and armed with guns and pistols,  Sho - would not
tell thet where her husband was; and they took hier ont and gavoe her some fifty lashes,
ift I remember vightly,  They were looking for her husband, and said they wero going
to string him up'if’ they found him.  She swore positively as to them, and there was
somo circumstantinl evidence on thoe trial, given by some colored inen living in the
neighborhooil. - This paity stopped where they lived, and inquirétd the way to- where
tho ol watitai‘ lived,  She lived in‘somd pitie woods, ont of any direet rond, One very
hard-worlsny, industrious colored inan, named Jake ——= (somcething; T lorget his last
name,) said that while he could ot swear positively to Barker, he was conflidont ho re-
cognized his voico when ho inquired the way to the ol lady’s honsei  But the same
course was pursued on that trinl that iy generally pursued’in eases where any of ‘them
are brought up for trisl. They hrought forward somo fifteen or twenty of what are
called the “good citizens,” and proved a very fine alabi; provaed that they woro all
away from lome, excépt’ Mr. Barker, and that he was so ‘sick that he was unable to
Ienve his house that night. T believe Mr, Olive .was accounted for” as sick, and Mr.
Collibs was so fur away froni home that it was impossible for him (o have besh in that
locality that night. ~ About four weeks ago, 1think, somewhere ahont the Hist of last
montl, they visited a widow lady in the southern part of our county. They goba
rather weak-minded son of hiers to show - them where lis mother’s house was, and he
guided them to her house.  They did ‘not do anything more than to abuso her with
words, and take everything ot valuo thitt she liad, telling her that was theleast she
could give her frientds, who wore trying {o got rid of every damned nigger and radical
in the county, A few days ago, just befove I'left Raleighy 1 saw a colaved man from
Chathaim County who had been whipped mostounmereifully. e coulid not got a war-
rant from the magistrates there, for they would not issue one, -1l came to e, and I
sent him to (e United States conmnissionery Mes Shaudtery in Ruleigh, to get a warrait,
The coloréd wan (old me that - they wore having o little prayer-meeting, 1 think-it
very possible” that it was a politieal peeeting,  But tho éolored people are now afraid
1o eall any miceting anything but o prayer-ineeting, for if it was known that they wero
holding u political mecting they would surely be visited by these bands, So they call
nmost all of their meetings prayer-meetings,  Some fitteen or twenty of thei” wero
holding {his itectiiig i a ¢olored sehool-honse, and o band of these felHows, getiing in-
formation of it, surroinded the house and eaptured - six of the colored: men, and Taid
on thein some {ifty or one Lundred Jashes cach, 1 think he stated, and hurneéd down
tho school-lionse.  They told them that was the commmencement of the campaign: for
the conventionin the State, and it they did not stop holding any more meotings the
next visit would be with the hullet and rope.

Question. ‘Did you see this man?

Answer, Yes, sir, .

Question. Did you sce where he had heen whipped? N

Answer, 1 did not examine his back, but he could hardly walk, "The whipping of
those colored men and the birning of the school-house were verilied by the statements
of white men from that neighiborhood, of whom I inquired about it,

By Mr, WiLsoN:

Question, Was {lis hund disguised? » ‘

Angwer, Yes, siv, - Judige Reade, of the supreme court, was telling meo of an outrage
that happetied in his county; -1 believe he resides in Pearson County:. It wag some
short time ngo, after the election not over a.month or two ago,  Ie said he had in-
formation brought to him of-one colored man who had been shot and - killed, nid two
more who had been shot, but were recovering, ‘I'he magistrates inthat coutity wero
. afraid Lo issue warrints for the arrest of tho parties who had comuitfcd the outrage.
Informution coming to tho cars of Judge Reade of the act, ho sent for the parties who
had been shot, bt not killed, and issued warrants for the arrest-of' the porsons viho
had committed the outrage, o said that when the two colored men who had been
shot and were recoverihg were brought before liim, they begged him not to question
them at all about the matter, but to let them go and take what they lind got.

By the CuamrMaN:
Question. I'or what reason ?
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Angwer, Thoy said if they told anything at all about the matter they would cortainly
bo killed, the samo as the othor colored man had been, :

Question. What was the date of that occurrence?

Ansicer. T Qo not recollect the exact date; it was o very short time ago—not more
than o moth or two, if I'recollect avight. o judgo said that after o great deal of
urging ho got the evidence out. The expression he used was a strong one. o said,
“ I ot evidence enough'to hang twenty wen, = I committed tho partics, and that was
tho last I heavd of it~ There wayg no bill found by the grand jury.”

Question. Who is the prosecuting officer in that county ?

Angwer. I forget tho solicitor’s name.

Question. What is tho political character of that county ?

Angwer. 1t is democratie, by a very close vote, though, Tho democrats carried it at
tho last election by 85 or 90 votes, I beliove.

Question. Who is Judge Reado? ' .

Answer. Ono of the justicesof the supreme court.  Judge Pearson is the chief justice.

Question. Was thero any bill'sent before the grand jury in that case?

Answer. The judge committed tho puarties, and his romark was that ho had heard
nothing further about the case. .

Question. Iad thero been a term of the court held there sinco that time ?

Answer. Yes, sir.
By Mr. BAvARD ¢

Question. Were the parties indicted ? ‘

Answer. Of course not ;3 they did not find a bill,

Questionr, Was'a bill'sent Lefore tho grand jury ?

Answer, Certainly ; the judgoe sent all the papers to the court.

Question. Did tlie prosecuting oflicer send up o bill against the parties ?

Answer, Thave no information in regard to that; I presumo he has, T forgot his
name ; but Lonee heard him state that it was useless for him to send in uny bills of that
kind ; ho had sent them in so often without getting them,

By tho CIIAIRMAN ¢

Question. Do you know of any other cases of outrnge?

Answer. Outvages connnitted in other parts of the State very often come to my
knowledge,  The surronnding connties to my connty are democratie, and a great many
colored men comé to me for advice, imagining that I can grive them aid,  But as 1 sce
no hope of helping them, I do not ehavge my memory with o great many of the out-
rages, unless one happens to be so horeid that Ieannot foreet it . )

Question. Tow inany countivs do you spealcof in which this stato of things exists?

Answer, The counties to which I'more particularly refer ave Orvinge, Chatham, Ala-
maned, Johnsou, Pearson, and perhaps some others, I have heard of a great many ont-
rages from geneial report which I did not examine into myself. My ovidence would
be very general in regard ' to them. ‘ s

Question. But you speak of tho others from your own personal knowledgoe ?

Answer. Yes, siv. In tho county of Johnson, of which I have spoken, there was'a
cuse of ondrage. . There is a coloréd preacher now living in’ Raleigh who ‘was driven
out-of that couiity, where he had been teaching school and preaching to the colored
people, e told me of o case I never had heard of until-hio told me about it. e said
he knew of a colored man who had been shot thero one night, but ho was afraid to tell
of it there.  He was given notice to leave the county, which he did, after they had
burned his school-honse,

Question. When was that ? ,

Answer. Within the last six months, T guess; I do not recollect the exact timo,

Question, Tlow are witnesses treated who go before the courts or grand juries to tes-
tify in regard to theso outrages?

cAnswer. They are generally summoned by tho solicitor, in the first place, at the in-
stance of the grand jury. , B

Question; 1s {here any intimidation used to prevent them from testifying, oris thero
any apprehension felt ag to the consequeices to them if they testify 2

Answer, A-great many witiesses are fearfil of ‘telling anything atall; and very. often
heg to be let off without giving their evidenee, becauso they are afraid to go back to
their homes if they mako any disclosures, The general condition of things is such
there that o man who'is living in the country outside of a thickly populated town is
afvitid to say o word abont them at nll, even to montion tho name of Ku-Klux, - Bven
inmy own county I have stopiped at houses whero the people, when I have denounced
these outrages, have begged mo not to sny anything at all, asif the very walls hud cars
and conld hear the runmh{s I made. ;

Question, Is there any division of public sentiment in regard to these outrages? If
so, tell ug who apologize for them, and who detotinee them,

Angwer. In some instances some of the leading members of the demoeratic party
denounce them, On ons occasion I hoard Judge Battle denounce thom very etrongly,
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and on other oceasions T have heard other gentlemen belonging to the democratio
party denonneo them. But the general tonoe of the demoerntic party is ono of apology ;
they say that the outrages do not amount to anything ; that they are exaggorated by
the republican party. That is the only issue woe have there now.

Question, A\What do you mean by “ the onlyissue?” -

Anstéer. T mean putting down this Ku-Klix organization. Wo look upon that as
our only salvation.  If they nre not met and disposéd ot in some way, thero will be no
living in safely in that country for any mun who ditiers. with them,

Question. Do I nnderstand you to say that among tho leaders of tho democratic
party there are some who denounco this ovganizition ¢

Answer. 1 have heard some few of them denonnée it

Question. And the republicaus generally denounce i6%

Answer, Yes, siv; they ave a unit on that gnestion, L

Question. Aud the only apologists for these ontrages are found in the democratic party ?

Ansiver, Yes, siry the donmoeratic party en masse apologize for them.  In vegurd to
two-thirds of the whippings thiey say that they arve deserved, as they said in the case
of Squire Sorrell, In two-thirds of the ecases they say that the person whipped or
otherwise ontraged has insulted some white tady, or stolen something, or committed
somo offenise,  As'soon as any outrage is committed therve is always some report that
comes along with it, giving some excuse for the outrage.  Such things ave sanctioned
by most all ot the demnoeratic party, with a very few honorable exceptions, ,

Question. Ave there any other ofganizations  your county, orin the smrronnding
counties, that lead to violence or disorders ot this kind?  If so, tell us what they arve
and who belong to them, e

Angwer; 1 have never known of any other, with a little exception. Within the Tast
two months or so I'lhiave arrested somo eoloved men in tho western part ol my county,
and there has been soma evidence brought out to show that soine colored people there
organized, first, as n means of self-protection against the Ku-Klux; and then when they
could not sneeeed in capturing the Ku-Klux who had committed these outrages, they
determitied 1o burn down the houses of thoese they supposed to be Ku-Klux, And ina
few instanees harns have been burned, hut no dwelling-honses,

Question, What is the sense of sceurity felt by the people in the counties of which
you have spoken ¢ ’

Answer, They feel nosecurity atall; they receive no proteetion from tlie local oflicers,
aud they eatrget none from the conrts.  That scems to be the general feeling,  They
have tried it and failed, ,

Quegtion, Is there any other statement you desive to state hearing upon the general
question before this committee ?

Answer. No, siv; nothing dirvectly bearing on it.

By Mr. BAvyarD:

Qroition. You say you are the sherift’ of Wake County, and live in Raleigh ¢

Answer, Yes, sir,

Question, When did you go to North Carolina?

Answer. With General Sherman,

Question. \Where was your home prior to that time ?

Answer. Tn Boston, Massachusetts,

Question. You went to North Carolina in 18647

Answer. Yes, sir, ( \

Question. How did yon obtain the position of sheriff' ?

Answer, 1 wag elected by the popular vote,

Question, What was your majority at tho time you were clected sheriff of Wake
County ?

Answer. The first time I was clected I believe my majority was somewhere between
900 and 1,100 votes,

Question. Have you been elected twice? .

Answer. Yes, sive I was reéleeted at the last election,

Question, What was your majority then?

Answer. Tt was seven hundred and some odd.

Question, You are a member of the republican party 7

Answer, T but down there- the democeratic party generally give mo credit for
being rather a conservative republican. ,

Question, You have no personal kuowledge yourself of this organization of Ku-Klux}
you have only heard of it from the testimony of witnesses ?

Anstéer. 1saw them once,

Question: Deseriboe that, , ,

Answer, 1 wag out in the westorn part of my county, before my last spring conrt,
with o greatmany papers I had to serve there; sometimes I was out quite late at
night. Onenight I was traveling along the road with o couple of people, those I had
got to show mo tho by-paths, in order tkut I might serve my pupors more quickly than
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Jqf T undertook to find the road myself. Wo were riding 'ulohpi, whon a colored- man

ame {lying past us and told us to got ont of the way for the Ku-Kinx were coming;
we got oft thoe roadd and took ol lorses nway into tlie bushes ; I then ereptup as near
the roatas 1 thonght it prident to Qo, and snw thein “go aloig by in very good order ;
they went along by twos, and seemed to have o leader or coniinander at tho head of
tho column, atd one at the rear of it The one at the head hal on o rved-striped tur-
ban, and the one in the rear hind on o blue-striped turban; thoy went along in perfect
order,

By Mr. CIANDLER

Question. Were they all disgiised ?
Answer, Yes, siry both men and horses.

By tho Cramsan:

Question, 1low many weroe thero?
Answer. T helieve I eounted thirty-two of them,

by M. Bavanp:

Queation. You spoke of serving processes through the county ; had you any difficulty
in doing so?

Aumeer, None whatever; I never found any difficulty at all in my connty,

Question, Bince you have been serving there as sherifty have the courts held their rog-
ulur terms?

Answeer, Yes, sir; always.

Question, Tas that been the ease in all the other conntiesof which you hivespokon ;
the countics of Orange, Chatham, Alamanee, Johinson, Caswell, &e. ¢

Answer. Yes, siv,

Question. You say you never had any resistande to serving your processes ?

Answer. Noto whittever,

Queastion. Neither by day nor by night ?

Ansicer. Noysirg have always served my process or arrested my man without any
diftienlty in my connty. .

Question, By what politiéal party were the various jundges throughout your State
clected or appoitited to ofiice? ‘

Ansicer, They were all eleeted By the republican party in 18458,

Question. Ara their terms of oflice still running ?

Answer, Yeg, sir,

By Mr, CnaxorLen: ,
(Question. Do you mean that they were eleeted throughout the State, or in your county
do vou mean? -
usweer. Throughout the State, on general ticket,

By the CrairyMaN: ,

Question, ‘The jndges of the suprome court 7

Answeer, Supreme jodges and distriet judges botli, - Sonie of them, when the election
was helily were not aceonnted vepublicansy they were known as demoerats at that
time; Judge Reade, of whoin T have spoken, was known as ademocrat 3 Judgo  Pear-
gon was always khown ag belofigingg fo the conservative party, as it was callod ut that
time 3 Judge Buxton wis known as belonging to the conservative party, and Judge
Clond was o conservative; but they wers nll high-toned gentlemaen,

Queation, Was there any iicket rdn aghinst (hein?

Awsieer, Therve was o ticket run against Juidge Rodnian, Judgo Settle, and Judge
Dicl.  Tam pretty positive that Judge Pearson, and Judge Reade, Jutdlge Baxton, and
Judge Clond had no opposition,

By the CoannnN g
Question. Were those judiges cleetoib apon o goneral ticket throughout the State, or
were they eleeted upon distriet tickets ¢
Angeer. On a general ticket ; the popular voto of the wholo State clected them,
By Mr, Bavann:

Question, Areall the cointy oflicers of your county of your polities ?

Answer, ‘They ave, with the exeeption of somo deputies [have in some parts of my
county, - Some of my conntry deptities nvo democrats; but atl the electivo efticers of
the eminty nree republicans,

Question, 'The eounty commissioners 7

Ansieer, Yes, sir,

(Question, ‘Those who select the names of those to be empannelled on the juries aro
all republicans?

Answer, Yes, sir,



78 CONDITION OF AFFAIRS IN THE SOUTHERN STATES,

Question. Youn heing tho sheriff, when tho panel of jurors is exhausted, is it your duty

to summon talesimen ¥
Answer. Yes, wiry by order of the judge,

Question. It is at your own diseretion whom you sclect; the judge merely orders
talesimen to be simmmoned 7

Ansicer. They ave generally taken from the erowd right in front of thoe bench,

Question. By whom'?

Answer, By tho sheritl,

Question, What was your rank in the Army of the United States?

Ansicer. Captain,

Wastixaron, D. (., Iebruary 3, 1871.
Winniam RoAnpriagir sworn and oxamined,

By the Coamsan:
Question. Where do you live, and what is your present occupation ?
Answeer. 1 live in Graham, Alimance County, North Carvolina ; I am a farmer,
Question, How long have you resided thepe ?

Ansicer. T was born in that county, within three miles of the village. T am now liv-
ing i (he villire, . .

Question, How long have yon been engaged in business there ¥

dnswer. 1 have got, T helieve, cight tenants, and T ran a six-horse farm mysell. Be-
foro and after the war, for one year, I was a merchant,

Question. Have you vesided in that county the most of your lite?

Ansicer. 1 have been in the connty all my Tife, except from July, 157, until Decem-
bey, 1865 during which time I was absent on aecount of my health,

Cuestion, What opportunities have ywou had of knowing of the existence and mode
of uperation in that connty of an organization popularly kuown as the Ku-Klux?
.'.lulblm abl that you know about that organization and its aperationy,

dhwaweer. T was eleeted mayor of that village in January, 12605 I think T had been
novth at the aprings and different places doring the time T havo mentioned,  When 1
first came home T did not helieve this organization existed, although 1 had heard of it
I was clected the mayor of my town in 156, in January; ome time in Febroory the
organizittion, some 75 or 100 stromy, made a raid in my vilkere, and Lleft writien notices
on the porelrat Mr. Havden’s and Major Badham’s notitying those gentlomen that if
they did not cease proseenting, or attemptings to prosecate the Klan, they would he
waited on by the organization.  As the mayor of the town, ana under tho advice of
the commissioners, Thad o guard for the town, which brought the odim of the organ-
ization on me, for in that guard there wers somao colored men.  Shortly after that Gove
ernor Holden appointed me aonagisteate ; complaints were hrought to me of outrages
that had been committed, and T was frequently applicd to for warrants; 1issued war-
rints {or the arvest of several of the parties charged with committing ontrazes,  Sev-
eral of the parties were brought before me, also hetore Peter R Harden, and other
magistrates. They were tried in the magistrates’ courts, and hound over (o our supe-
rior conrts. This further bronght down the indigonation of the organization upon me
aud the other magistrates who acted in the matter. They went onmaltreating in dif-
ferent way s, and whipping in ditterent parts of the connty veanlarly ell through 158G,
I have hieve a list of parct of them, as mairy as 1 ean recolleet, to which T will call atten-
tion il the committee desive,

Queation, 11 there are any to which My, Harden did not eall atténtion in his testi-
mony, yon can refer to them.

Ansiwer. 1 think there are some to which he prohably «did not eall attention, Thero
have been some seventy-live or one ladred eases of whipping and maltreating in my
county, by this organization; one coloved man by the name of Outlaw, who lived awpon
my lot, was hung, and the only eanse assigned for it was that he had fired upon the
orgranization when they made their first raid. But that charge T know to he falso.
Then there was a negro by the namao of Paryear, not. altogether of sound mind, who
saw sarie of this hand ag they were going home, and vecognized them through fheir
disguises. e told of' it in town, and they drowned hivy,  'They also went {or a colored
man named Harvey, and whipped him, and in the seutile his child was knocked down
and anjured so that he died afterward, A colored man of the name oft Madison Smith
had his house broken open, and he was notified (o leave the county.  Aundy Shafiner, a
colored mun, wayg whipped for giving ovidence against the Ku-Klux, and his wite was
also whipped.

By Mr. CriaNDLER @

Question. Severely whipped t

Answer. Ol! yes; they don’t do things by thoe halves, there.
By tho CuamMan:

Question. 1lave you the dates of these outrages?
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Angwer. No, sivy I have not.  Eli Outlaw, colored, was whipped. Harry Cain, col-
ored, had his house fived into, and they camo very near killing his wite,  Lily Alston,
colored, was whipped.  Alfred White, colored ; Arch Duke, eolored ; Don Worth, col-
ored ; James Cole, colored, were all whipped.  Jolhin Overman, white, was whipped,
and his head shaved. John Ringstafly white, was whipped.  John Bass, colored, was
whipped.  John FFoust was whipped and vun offy for serving on a jury.

By Mr. CruaxprLenr:
Question. Run out of the county ?
Answer. Yes, sivy and he has never been seen thero sinco.
Question, Vor serving on o jury when regularly summoned 1
Lnawer, Yes, sir,

By the C'naapyaN:

Question, T notice in the documents sent to tho Senato this sentence: “John Bass,
colored, potterized.  Ho has recovered,” &e. What does that niean 7

Answer. Tmeans that ho was castrated ; but I learn that was o mistake. Ile was
whipped, but I have sines learned that he was not * potterized.”  Amos Porshea had his
house broken open, and he was whipped,  1lo was colored.  Cuswell 1lolt, colored,
wig whipped in the fivst plaee, and in the next place ho was shot, but ho is now recov-
ering.  'they visited him twice.  They chavged that on one occasion he had exposed his
person to aowhite Tady, which Ithinl way altogether a mistake.,  They always got up
some pretext or other for these ontrages.  In the caso of Henry Tolt, they broke into
a ouse and ent vrope o' bedstead, with which to hang him, hut he eseaped. An-
other Heury Holt was whipped.  Williaan Overman, colored, had his houso broken up.
Levi Dickey, coloved, was whipped.,  Alvis Piclaaed, white, was whipped and run off,
Those who belong to this organization are very vivtnons men, Somo ot thesy partices
were whipped for heing peoplo of Hl-fame, a3 was charged.  ‘'hey aro very virtuous
men, and allow nothing of that kind outside of the organization,  Lizzie Elmore was
whipped and run ofl'; she was a white woman,  George Rippy, colored, was whipped
and run cftt He Bad done a great deal of work on a little picee of land, and in order
te get pessession ef what he had done they gave him a whipping and run him off so
thut he lost all Lis labor, 1 konow of these facts ysell.  Clay Thompson, colored, was
whipped. ‘I'hoinas Norwood, white, was scentenced to be drowned.

By My, Bavann: '

Question. Was he drowned ¢ -

Answeer. No, siey hat the sentence was passed upon him j so they swore in their con-
fessions, When this military movement went on, some of his neighbors swore that
the sentence had been passed on him by tho Ku-Klax; and ho would have been
drowned,

By the ('narpyaN:

Questio .. Was that case examined befors you ?

Answer, The evidenee was taken before e or Mr. Harden; I way cognizaut of the
aflidavit that was made,

Quesiion. Was it the appearance of the militia in the county that prevented the exe-
cution ot the sentenee !

Jnsieer 1 not able {o say whether it was or not. It may have been beforo that,
for aught | kuow.  Ohiver Shafler, colored, was whipped; Danicel Isley, white, had liis
honse breken open; John Shatterly was shot at, and he lrved in return; he was white,
Chris, Legstadr, white, was whipped 3 that was becansy ho was not very virtuous,
They alleged that he was whipped because his virtuo was ot so good as it ought to
have been.

By Mr. Bavannp:

Question, How was his want of’ virtuo manifested ?

uswer. There was some idle woman in the  ounty; I will como to her case direetly,
She said the yoiung gentlemen who belonged to this organization used to visit her, and
this younw man intertered with them, and they whipped him in consequenee.  They
do not allow (o share ont any.  Polly Gappins, white, the woman I refer to, had her
house torn down ad she day out all Tast winter in a pen in consequence of this or-
ganizition, heeruse this fellow Ringstatt and others interfered with theirv operations
there, bames Long and Bill Long. coloved, were whipped and rny oft'; William Simp-
son, white, was wlipped and run ofl’; he was whipped tor his political sentiments, I
saw him as I saw several others; their backs wero soverely sconrged.  Joseph Harvey,
coloved, was whipped 3 the child of James IHarvey was killed; Alfred Trolinger,
colored, was badly whipped; Alonzo T, Corliss, white, was whipped.  1le was a school-
teacher, teaching a colored school at Compatny’sShops; ho was a northern man, Thomas
Siddel, white, was whipped, for want of virtue, I suppose—that was the charge they
alloged against him; lenry Sellers, colored, was whipped; Porter Mabun, colored,
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was whipped ; John Baron, white, was whipped for not turning out to voto; Monvoe
Ireeland, colored, was whipped.

Perhaps 1 onght to explain some of theso as T go along, as 1 do nol suppose all of
them have been explained. The example of this organization induced somo halt a
dozen negroes to get up an organization on their own hoold, and they went out whip-
ping, too. They were caught the first night they were ont, md they are now serving
their ternn in the penitentiavy for theiv Ku-Kluxing,  ‘This v Monroe Precland was
one of the men whipped by the colored men who organized.

By the Criaiepyan:

Question, Where were they whipped ?

Answer. Inowr conuty ; there is no frouble in convieting a negro in our county for
Ku-Kluxing, or any thineg else, They were canghi the fivst night they wers out, and
are now seiving theiv termsin the penitentiary.  Michael Freeland, colored, Hender-
son Coble, colored, and Jerry Isley, colored, weve all whipped hy that same gang of
colored men, Al hae one of those who whipped thenr ave now in the penitentiary ;
one of thent was not canght. Hamilton Puryear, Harvey and Moses Albright, Lindsey
Kinnery, and Joho Alvright, all colored, wers whipped,  Saliy Holt and danghter,
white, were whipped, as was alleged, for want of virtne; they did not Keep a good
house.  John Piles; colored, hiad his honse barned 3 Willion Hornady, white, was shot at
in his own honse—they came very near killing his wite 5 John Linins, white, was
whipped and run ofit'; Alved Hartwell, colored, was whipped ; Thomas Foust, Matilda
Foust, and Ruchel Foust, colored, were whipped 3 Leonard Rippy, white, was whipped;
Alfred White and Duncan Hazell, colored, were whipped ; Anthony Foster, white, was
whipped ;3 William Guy. colored, was whipped and afterwards hnng —he was hung in
Orange, ‘They also visited the poor-honse in Ovange and whipped several ol the in-
mates—I have forgotten whit cause was alleged for that.

Cuestion, Does that complete your list !

Answer. 1 helieve that is abont all,

Question. At what period did these whippings and outrages begin, and how Jong did
they continue ?

Answer. 'The tivst T knew aboat them was in 1869 T was in New York in tho fall of
18635 it wain 1<5Y that 1 first heeame cognizant of them,

Question. How long have they been kept up ?

dnswer, They were continned up to the time of the military movement by Governor
Iolden ; there haye been some few whipped in my county sinee then; not very many.,
But they still went on in Chatham and Gailford 5 every day or two 1 heard of sone
ontrage being comuitted there by the organization.

Question. What eficet hal the appearance of the mititavy ordeved there by the gov-
ernor?

Jusweer. T intimidated them very mneh for the fime. 11 it had not heen for Judge
Brooks releasing them under the writ, we would have got the whole of it ont.

Question, What do you mean by getting the whole of it out.?

Answer, The members of the orzanization would have confessed to the outrages; we
would have got evidence of the assassination of Stevens and Ontlaw, and of every
other crime that was committed in the county, that they could not have got over—that
would have convicted the parties inany court, That is what 1 mean,

Question. Were confessions being made ont at the time the first writs were issued by
Judge Brooks?

Answer. Yes, sive They were being made constantly,  There was suceh avash npon
me that I had (o hive a clerk to write them down, 1 sent ont some forty or fitty my-
self to the governor

Question, Were any made aftor the writs were issued ?

Answers Not one, Therve is an afidavit made in regard to myselly, by a man some
fifty years of age, and of as good sianding as any man in the country.  (President’s
Message, Lix. Doc, Noo 16, Part 2, page 2.)

Question, That is the aflidavit of M. Beadshaw ?

Answer. Yes, sir,

Question, Was that made before yon?

Aunswer. Berore my nephew, the elerk of the conrt, W A, Albright.,

Question, Do you know ahout the Iacts?

Answer. I know that the night the negro Outlaw was hung they came to my gate and
left notice that it I did not ¢ease denonneing the Ko-Kinx organization they would
hang wme.

Question. T sce this statement made by this man, W. S, Bradshaw : “1 had informa-
tion from John R, Stockard, who came to my house and told me that thers was o plot
to assassinate W. R Albright, and told mo to do all 1 could to stop it. We talked the
matter over, and he informed me that James Bradshaw was one of the leaders, in con-
nection with which was ono Joseph B, Thompson, Milton Thowpson, Dick ‘I'hompson,
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Miko Thompson,” and othevs,  Did any other fucts come to yon. knowledge as to the

conspiracy to assassinnte yon ?

AAnseer, Half o dozen other aflidavits to that eftect,

CQuestion. Had yon any conversation with this man Bradshaw who made the aflidavit |

cnswer. Towag present and had a0 long conversation with him; also with™ Mr
Stoekard,

Cuestion. What was the motive given for the plot to assassinato you?

AArswer, Becaure Iwas noan of some influence inmy county, was a republican
a property holder, and they said T ought not to go with the republican party.

Question, Did yon understand where that plot was considered and adopted ?

Spseer. Tt was at oo mecting of the Clan; they met in the woods, in school-houses, and
at other places,

(uestion, Did Bradshaw make the statement to
nate you had been made at a meeting ot the Clan?

esweer, He did,y sivy aad not only hey but hadt) a dozen others,

Question. Thad anybody heen detailed to earry it into execution ?

Answer. Those men were to carry it into exeention, “That fellow, Mike Thompson ;
his father was o tenant of mine, and lived on iy Lo at the time. These young wen,
1 did not know half of them personally.

Question, IFrom the revelations mado hefore you vpon oath and otherwise, is there
any doubt as to the existence of that organization in that connty, and as to its mem-
bk being hound together by oaths) which requived thenm to commit murder aud assas-
sination, it necessavy to accomplish their purpose

Answer. None m the workd; it is not denied publiely ; they boast of it.

Cuesdion. Owing to this fact having become known, what i3 the feeling of the people
there as to the seeuvity of theiv persons and property ?

Aunswer, We sleep on our avms every night 5 Ispeak for mysellf and a few others. I
employ several hands, and pay them extra just to stay abont my house of nights.  1am
not so mach afraid at present of being assassinated by the mob, as T was when it was
in tull blast, I have been threatened againand again with being way-laid and assassi-
mated, aned T oam more afeaid o that way.  That is the most fear I have now.  From
what information I have, I think the organization is reorganizing,  Several of the best
men that belonged to it, some half a dozen of them, have come out and stood firm in
oppoesition to it, which has hroken it down, to somne extent, in my county.  Mr. Brad-
shaw and My, Boyd have taken a stand against it 1 think it was fortunate that there
were some good men in the organization s it there had not been, there would have
been o great many more erimes comnitted than there were, o satisfied that my
lite was preserved from the fact that T had some personal friends in the organization.

(uestion, Did you grive it as your beliet that sinee the military have been withdrawn
the organization is veorganizing ?

Ansiwers T have heen intformed by a party who has been approached—a reliable man
mization--that they were reorganizing, and he refused

and

you that the proposition to assassi-

who was o member of the org:
to join it again,

Question. FFor what purpose ? .

Answer. It is on the same principle ag before—merely to chunge the signs, grips, and
passwords, so that thoso members who have withdrawn from the order will not be
ahle to deteet them,

(uestion, \What is your belief as to the trath of that statement ?

Answer. 1 believe it to be triue; 1T have no doubt about it

Question, What is given ont as the ultimute purpose ot the organization?

Ansiweer, Well, siv, they design to overthrow the reconstruction acts down South,

Question. By what means !

Answer, By intimidating and whipping prominent men who accept the situation of
aflaivs, it that will accomplish it; it not, by assassination. That is their object—to
whip us and drive vs ount of the country, I have been threatened openly. I took an
active part, Iam frank to admit, in putting down this organization; I have done all
I could, feeling it to be my duty as a frecman, and for that [ am to bo murdered,
assassinated; my property is to he swept from me, and I am to be driven from the
country. Such is to be my fate if 1 go on, and not only mine, but thoe fate of other
good men, .

Question. After those writs of habeas corpus were issued by Judge Brooks, were any
applications made to you to get back the confessions made ?

Answer, Not to me, but there was o magistrate in another township, ten or twelve
miles from me, that I got to take some aflidavits in his part of the country. Ho took
twenty-three,  Some of these partics went to him and demanded that the afidavits
ghould he delivered back to them.  He came to me to know what to do. I told him
if ho did not bring me the aftidavits 1 would report him, T got the affidavits, and sent

them to the governor,
Question. Were thers any applications made for your photograph, so that you could

be recognized ¥

6
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Answer, They did not need any. T am known all over the State as Red-eye Bill Al
bright. I have a copy of the Sentinel of Januavy 80, 1:71, edited by Josinh Turner.
It contains a little artiele veferving to me, which shows the state ol feeling:

“Uonie—A gentlanan from Greenshoro avrites us that Red-eye B Mbright and Jim
Baird, with others, passed last night for Washington City. We learn that *my son
Joe? and FPat Douglas have caused the Senite committee to summon detective Bosher
also as a witness,  Nivk and Bareen are veported as being in Washington, ready to go
before the commnittee, What an outrage on decency and humanity !

This is nlso another article in the same paper, written trom Caswell County by a
prominent man there:

“Pra Ripae, Caswenn CouNty,
STanuary 28, 18471,

“EForron Sexrizen: I have jnst read youreditorial on ¢ Reconeilintion,” and it pleases
me so well that T take this opportunity to indorse every word and sentence of said
aditorial, The only objection to * Reconcilintion” is that it does not cover ¢l of the
small puppies that Tollow in the wake of Phillips and Grissom,

“When Kirk was in this county with his land pivates, and had such enrs as Red-eyo
Bill Albrieht lnnting down our good men ; when the lives of Roane, Wiley, Kevr, and
athers were in jeopardy s when every nerve ot the good eitizens of onr county wias
stretehed to the fullest extent to protect them, knowing they were innocent, we had, in
the county of Caswell; some tew men (very few, thank God;) that stood by in perfect
anse and quictude, and chaekled in their sleeves at what they thought was popualar
with the niggers and deserters ol Caswell Connty,

“Now, sirs, would it be right in onr people to give sueh men position 2 No! and by
the Eternal God, we will nl\\.ns Jate them as we do the murderer, as he steals into our
home eivele to carey oft one of its inmates, Can Phillips and Pearson expeet o Wiley,

a Roane, ov a Mite Dell to ever foreive them, when Pearson tried to lead a witness, m

the covrt-honse in Raleigh, to fake their lives when innocent 7 We cannot, and wo-
will not, so help us God ! Did they show any merey to the innoeent ! Noj they are
guilty; so et ns remeve them trom any position they may have, by fair and honorablo
means,  But, sivs, if the people of Novth Carvoling ever give them any other position
in their halls of Tegislation or upon the judicial beneh, we onght all of us to he hung
up by the neck, and not our thumnbs,

“Let justice be done, though the heavens fall,

“Yours, truly,
CRAM

I will state that the only time T was in Caswell Connty was when these men wero
arrested by Kirk,  Mr. Boyd told we it I would get his releass e wonld malee o frank
confession of all he knew. 1 went to the governor and got an ovder for his release, and
then went to Caswell County to get hiw released, I staid theve one day and one night,
It was the only time T ever set foot in that county, and I did not speak to halt'a dozen
citizens in that connty. I refer to this to show the injustice in regard to myself.

Question. Have the Ku-Klux organizition, or the members of it ever made any ac-
kn()\\'lwl'rmmt to Judge Brooks for his services in releasing them ?

Answer. They cheer and Taud him to the skies, and .lu(ltrv Brooks has sent out his
photographs to some of the members of the organization in our c()unlg. I have not

seen it, but My, Boyd tells me he has,

By Mr. Bayarbp:

Question. This is Janes E, Boyd you refer to?

Answer. Yes, sir,

Question, Yow are intimate with him?

Answer, Yes, sir,

Question. He was your regular counsel 7

Answer. Yes, sir,

Question. Do yor know whether he is in any way counsel for Governor IHolden in
the present nn]wmlnm-ut trial ?

Answcer. He is not retained, I amn satisfied.  Governor Holden has no counsel only

what have been published lu:l'c
Question. Do you know the fact whether he did retain Mr. Boyd by a retaining fee

in that casc?

Answer. Well, he retained him during the time of the military movements as counsel
to Lring out their confessions and prosceute.  He retained him then, not since, I
ﬁnow the I;uct that they bac some unpleasantuess about the matter, und he is no longer

is counsel,

Question, What was the amount of the feo?
Ansmweer. Ho got $250, but claimed $500. It was for prosecnting the Ku-Klux, T will

say that all we need in our county is for tho people, democrats and republicuns, to
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know tho situation of affairs, and nll good men to use their influenco to put it down,
We want nothing else under the high heaven,

By the CirsindyaN:
Question, Did you hear a speech made by My, Turner, editor of the Sentinel, previous
to the elee tion, in December, 1870, with lv;‘uul to uv«ruuwi
dAnsweer, 1did not, and the reason I did not go to heav it w as, the public mind wa
inflamed, and T feaved i 1T went T wonld get into a difliculty.
Question. We have heard from another witness what he was told about it.
Juswer, There is no doubt of its being so,

By Mr. Bavanrn:
Question. Do you remember xvpm'(ing to Mr. Harden the purport of Mr. Turner's
speech as it was reported to you !
Jnswer. Tdo not vecolleet that T reported it to him; T heard several persons who
heard it speak o’ it, and T probably spoke with them in Mr. Havden’s presence,
Question. You did not hear the speech yourself ?
cAnswer. No, sir,

By the Ciannias:
Cuestion. Do you know whether the sherift of Alamance County ever had any connee-

tmn with the organination ?
Answer, Aee mdm«r to the evidenee the sherift was connected with it,and every deputy;

we got the confessions,

Quextion, What notices have heen put up in your connty of a threatening character ?

Ansicer, The last one was in December, at Company’s Shops, notifving Alluwht and
Harden that they yvould go up shortly.  Going up means hanging, James G, Moore
took it down and had it in his possession.

Question. What have been the sentiments of the leading men of the two political
parties in vegard to these outrages {

Answer, The vepublican party denounee it and the demoeratic or conservative party,
as o pavty, cither defend it or encourage it though there are some few men in the
democratic party who denounce it—but very few,  As a body it is a political issue,
And let me say that ift these ontrages are not stopped there is no law-abiding man, re-
gavdless of his polities, who can live with safety in our conntry.

By Mr. Bavanrp:

Question. What remedy do you propose

Susweer. 1 do not propose any ; | leave that to wiser heads than mine. These cases
have been bronght hefore the civil conrts. We have hound over some 25 or 30 ot the
parties, and tlu'v have always proved an alibi. The sherill’ belongs to the organiza-
tion, and so do his d(pu(uw' they ahways hang avound the courts to get on llm Jjury,
and they can prove an alibi at any time,

Question. Is there no legal method luy which trials can be changed to another place,

by a change of ve nuu? .
Answer, J\U sir; that has heen tnul In our connnnmtv where two-thirds of the

white lmpnlntiun vither belong to the organization or are in strong svmpathy with it,
vou cannot conviet them, W ]n', some of my own brothers would rejoico in my assas-
sination, [ have three hrothers; two of them belong to the organization, ad my oldest
brother is too old and aflicted to join it, thongh he is in sympathy with it.  Bvery oune
of my brothers-in-faw lwlong to it. ()m- of th«-m, an ofticer, made confession.  Iven
my father-in-law, who is sixty years of age, joined it. 1 have not lived in seenrity for

the last two \czns
Question. As o magistrate, have yon found that there has been any molestation of

oflicers serving processes in the county ?

Answer. None in the world,  Of course, the officers are all members of the organiza-
tion, and then it is no troublo to bring them out, hut to convict them is another thing,

Question., Are the counstables all wembers of' it ?

duswer. Not quite all; yon may serve process, hut you cannot oxceute anything.

Question. Can you make arrests throngh the county?

dnswer. Of course; they have no objection to arrests, bocause they are sure of
acquittal,

Question. There is no obstruction to arrests ?

AAnswer, Nouo in the world, but you cannot convict a singlo man. There has nover

one heen conviceted in thc Stato that ever I have heard of. “In my county there have
been over a hundred erimes committed, and not one of tho parties convicted,
Question. Ave negroes summonced on juries?

Anau(r. Yes, sir, o fow; not many.
Quention, Havo YOU ever seen jurors summoned in the United States courte there?

Answer. No, sir; nover have been present.
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Question, You have no knowledge what proportion of negroes are sununoned upon
juriesin te United States convts

Ansicers 1 Fave not,

Cuestion, What proportion of negroes to whites are summoned in your county ?

Answeer, Tsuppose abont one-cighth or one-tenth inmy county, This thing is not
so hitter in some parts of the State as it i3 throngh my pavi. I never had any con-
nection with polities, only in 15364 and 1565, In 1864 1 ran as a peace candidate for the
Jegislature, I 1565 T was nominated for the convention and was mohbed orattempted
to he mobbed.  We had an election, and a couple of old politiciany attacked me and |
whipped them both s so then they got o mob on me and cleared me from the polls, |
claim to have heen as consistent o Union man as there was ine North Caroling during
the war, who was o slave-holder. T never had any fear of assassination all during the
vary never till within the Inst two vears in oy life have T entertained any fear ot
assassination,

Cuestion, Had youw ever any personal assanlt made on you 7

Ansiwers T have heen threatened constantly. Yon cannot get one of those men to
attack me by himselt” alone—only when they get o crowd of o dozen or two (o hack
them, Noman in Almmanee County that belongs to that organization can be got (o
attack me as oo man, open, face to faee, and give me a faiv showimng,

Ouestion. Have they ever attacked you in numbers?

AAnsweer, Yes, sir,

Ouestion, What have they done?

Answer, They attacked me at Gibsonville, T was a delegate to nominate a candidate
for Cong:eos, and there was o dozen of them attempted to attackme. T drew my pistol
on them and told them the first man that Iaid his bands on me wonld die; and they
backed. That was in open daylight,

Question. When was that?

cAnswer, Last June, 13700 Men have attempted to attack me time and again swore
they would whip me; but T kept very cool and quiet, and so they kept their hands oft
me, Lalways go pretty well prepaved for the gentlemen, and T would just like to see one
of them attaek me separately as o man, 1 have no hesitation in saying I have done
my best to break them down, I have denounced them on all oceasions, publiely and
privately, as an ontrage npon the community. T have said this to them—there are
some reasonahle men in the ovganization—** I you can show me one particle of good
that can he derived from this thing to ns pecuniarily, then, gentlemen, T will entertain
you” It depresses husiness; onr property is worth nothing,  All I have got in the
world nearly is band 5 T ean get nothing for it. .\ stranger is not going o go into a
country where there is a baud of marauders riding at night,

Quedion. Do you know any cure for this except ina change of public sentiment ?

Answer, Yes, sir,

Question. State yonr cure,

AAnswer, ‘There is but one way to enve it, and that is, conviet these men who have

conupitted the erimes, That is the carve, nothing short of'it.  Let them fear the Gov-

ernment and then they will respect it.
Ouesieon. Have you had any personal injury inflicted upon you by these people ?

cAnswer. Noy sit, v

Wasninarox, D C., Iebruary 3, 1871

THoMAS SETTLE sworn and examined.

By the CramyaN:

Question, Please state yonr residence and ocenpation ?

Answer, 1 reside in Roekingham County, North Carolina, at Douglass Post Office. At
present I am one of the judges of the supreme court,

Ouestion. 1ow long have you resided there !

AArswer, Y was born and vaised theve,

Question. Please state your knowledge devived from your official position and from
mformation of uny facts beaving upon the seeurity of person and property in that por-
tion of the State with which you are acquainted.

Answer. Al that T kuow has come to me in my ofticial capacity. T have never seen
any of those raiders out, but somo men have confessed to me that they were members

of the orgunization,

Question. What organization ¢
Ansiweer. What was known ag the Ku-Klnx, generally.  The White Brotherhood was

the first.  Somoe twelve months ago certain members communicited tome the faet that
that was the real name.  Ko-Klux Klan was tho general namo they went by, but the
real name twelve or cighteen months ago was White Brotherhood.

Question. Were these confessions miade to you in your ofticial eapacity ¥

Answer. No, giv; not as confessions.  One of them seut me word by others, and after-
ward asked me it 1 had received bis messages, and then we had o conversation in

which he aflirmed it.

A}
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Question. State any faets that yon know, hearing on the question of the security of
person and property in your scetion of the State,

Answer, 'The first case that came to my observation was one in which T issued a war-
rant for murder. A eolored woman some cighteen years of ago was killed in the county.
The coroner proceeded to hold an inguest, and after proceeding a day or two he camao
to e for instruetions,  He was not aequainted in the pavt of the county where the
killing occeurred,and he found that the tather of the accused was foreman of the jury of
inguest, and he was at a loss (o know how to proeced. I told him it wounld make no
ditference in that case how he proceeded, and that he might ns well discharge the
jury. The next day a party applied to moe and [ issued a warrant.  The name of tho
deceased was Mary Lomax.  She and others were sleeping in a cabin, There were two
heds in it The nsual manner of attack when theso men approach a house was to fire
a volley into the house through the door.  On this oceasion some hal€ a dozen pistol
shots were fired through the door. At the same time some of the party stroek the door
awd halt opened it some of the halls stenek the door as it stood open and glanced and
struck the woman who was Iving in the bed in the head, 1 suppose she never woko
up it went through her head, and she was found dead in that position.  Some of the
parties were identified, and 1 bound over two of themn to convt to answer the charge of
muzder,

Cuestion. What were their names ?
Answeer. Simpson and Bavhane The manner ofidentification was somewhat singular,

One of the men bad fost several of his fingeva, After shooting one negro, they took seve-
ral cthers and whipped them, There were some fifteen in the company 5 three of them
ran into the cabin and commenced to beat on the bheds; they beat on the dead body of
thix womnn, not knowing, it wassupposed, that she wasdead. "Then they took the negro
mwan oul, the hushand ol another woman who was in the house, Tt was a bright moon-
licht night. The negro felt a peeuline pressare on his arm, and, looking down, he dis-
covered Bavhan's ol He had worked on a faerm with Barham two or three years,
and knew of his having this peculiar hand ; that, together with the size and voice,
which he recognized alsog was the means of identification.  There was no bill ever
found.

Question. Was there a bill sent betore the grand jury ?

Awsaver. No, siv;g the prineipal witness, T think, disappeared. T never saw nor heard
of the man who was whipped aftevward. T understood he lett the conntry.

Question, Could you understand for what reason he left ?

Auswers Noy sivg 1 learned, as coming from the former clerk of the sapevior court,
that he had taken some paing to keep the number ot whippings amd ontrages in the
connty of Roekingham, amd T think he said there were G2,

CQuestion. Within what period !

Answer. Howas abont eighteen months sinee,

Question, Do you mean to say they covera period of eighteen months ?

usieery Tt has heen about cighteen months ginee any ocenrred fn that county @ hut
I have heard sinee I left that there have been some recent vaids inone end of the county.
F have been in Raleigh for six weeks past, at court, and I do not know how that may
heo Then ©issued another warrant” for some parties. T'wo magistrates had issued o
warrant for parties charged with whipping anolid negro inan over 70 years of age, very
feeble and partially blind, The magistrates attempted to make an investigation, Some
70 or &0 men gathered aronnd at the trinl, nad made such a disturbanee that the
nmagistrates were very glad, as they toldane, to make n compromise to keep the man
safe. This 1learned from a connty oflicer. The negro then applicd to me for a war-
rant, and I issued it, and had the sine parties bronght betfore me. T wassatisfied with
the identification ef two of the party-—there were fifteen of them—and 1 hound over
the two 1o answer the charge; but there was no hill ever sent in. ‘This offense was
even more shocking than the murder. They took this ol man, stripped him perfecetly
naked, aud gave hing some fifty stripes with switches, Then they took his two dangh-
ters who were living in the house, stripped them down to their chemises, and whipped
them. Then they took a youug negro man who was in the houso that night and
whipped him, and compedled him to go throngh the form of sexnal intevconrse with
one of the girls, whipping him at the sane time, There were no proseeations,

Question, Where was this, aud whenf

Auswers Inomy own county, Rockingham, about cighteen months sinee,  After the
issuing of these warrants they stopped in o measure; hut there has never been any
punishinent for n single oftfense in the county  Anotherinstance occarrved where there
was something said about voting, The men went into o eabin where there was alittle,
deformed, hump-backed negro, by the name of Watt Richardson, and they whipped
him severely.  He eamo to my honse, and as I had to leave, I sent him to some magis-
trates, who had wareants issued.  Bat the parties were never punished,  They whipped
this little negro, and then commenced whipping another negro and his wife,  Secing
them draw some pistols, the woman began to ery ont murder, and mako a great noise,
Chere was a Jargo fire burning on the hearth, and one of the men seized a chunk of
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burning wood and thrust the firebrand down her mouth,  They anid it was 8ix weeke
betore the woman recovered.  The information came to me from the hushand and other
negroes.  There was ono other ease. They went to another house of an old colored
man nimed Lindsey Poindexter. This was in a difterent part of the county.  These
different cases occurred somo ten or fifteen miles apart,  They fived into the cahin of
1he old colored man, as usual; the shot steaek him in the toe, and took one of them off,
He jumped up, and suceeceded in getting away, It was dark, and he ran oftf.  They
then went to the fiveplace, and picking up the contents of it, threw them into the bed,
where his wite ol Jittle childven were. The woman and children jumped ont ny
quick as they conld; being a straw bed it eanght fire, and the house and everything
in it was burned up, - These were the most ageravated offenses, A great many moro
were whipped teveibly 5 they came to me and showed their sears. Iiomany justances
they did not pretend to make any identification. Most of them failed for want of
identification,  ‘The disguises are very complete, I oean state, it it is desired, some-
thing that has accurred sinee the Angust elections, as related to e by my brother,
Judge Reade, of the supreme court,

Cuestion. T it bears on thoe general subject, give it

cnswer, Judge Reade informed me the other day, in Raleigh, that a party went to
several eabins on gne of the plantations in Pearvson County and shot one negro dead,
and also slmot two others, who recovered, and whipped several others. The two who
recovered were badly shot. ‘The men who did these things said that heretofore they
had ouly whipped, but that it was going to he changed, and for the future they were
going to kill.” "The judge sent for the witnesses—in fact for the whole neighborhood—
amd he told me that when he brought them ap, it was with the greatest dillienlty they
could be got to testify,  They asked to be let atone; they preferred to submit to the
treatment they had received rather than ran the visk of telling it. 1 give these ay
specimens of the worst cases that have come under my observation,

Question. What has heen the efieet on the pnblic mind, withveference to the seeurity
of person and property, of these outrages, and the diflienlty in the way of punisliment.?

Jnswer. Wellysir, Tsuppose any candid man in North Carvolina would tell yvou it is
impossible for the eivil authorities, however vigibmt they may be, to punish those.
who perpetrate these ontrages. The defeet dies not so wmuch with the courts as with
the juries. Yon cannot get a conviction; yon eannot get a hill found by the grand
Jury, or, it yowdo, the petit jury acquits the parties.  Inomy ofiicial capacity I sit
with Judge Pearson and Judge Dick, Judge Pearson issued a beneh warrant last
stmmer for some parties, awd had them bronght before him at Raleigh, e requested
Judge Dick and myselt to meet him, We did so, and the trial extended over thres
weeks, and there it came to our kuowledge that it was the duty and obligation ot
members of this seeret organization to put themselves in the way to be snmmoned as
jurors, to acqnit the aceused, ov to have themselves summoned s witnesses, to prove
an alibi,  This they swore to; and such is the general impression. Of course it must
be so, for there hay not been asingle instancee of convietion in the State,

Question. Upon investigations made hefore you in your ofticial capacity, have you any
doubt that a state of things exists requiring men {o shield themselves in the way yon
have mentioned?

nswor. None whatever. T am satistied, from theiv own declavations and trom the
eftect visible in all the courts, that it is so,

iestion, Where they are charged with offenses, is there any probability of seenring
justice against them in counties where the organization exists at all?

cAnswer, Well, siv, my beliet is that the organization extends to'every connty in the
State.  [am satistied that the organization is a very extensive one. I have no doubt
it is mueh more numerouns in sme counties than others, and I believe the middle or
Piedmont region ol the State is tho chief nuclens, and that there the outrages have
been the most munerous,

Question. Does that inelude Alaimance Connty ?

Ansicer. Yes, sivy it ineludes the counties oft Alamanee, Orange, Moore, Chatham,
Rockingham, Caswell, and Pevson,

Question, What is the expression of poublie sentiment with reference to theso out-
rages ! Is there any division ; and if so, how is the sentiment divided ¢

AAnsiweer, Welly siv, a great many of all parties condemn the outrages, but, strango to
say,a great many of onr best people seem to think that it is vight, They say, if'it was
not for the Kn-Kinx, they conld not have anything in theiv corn-cribs or smaoke-houses,
and that the Ku-Kinx arve theiv only protection. I have heard of some of the fivst ladies
in the State using those expressions. A great many say they thank God that the Ku-
Klux are there, or uso such oxpressions as that,

Question. 1s it your belief that the organizations are encouraged hy the idea that
they have the support of either of the political parvtics, as a party 1

Angwer. Well, sivy, I eannot doubt the fuct that all the members of it that we know
or have ever heard of, belong to one party. I should dislike very muceh to believe thag
all of the same party were members of it or oven approved of it in fuct, I know they



